City of Greenbelt, Maryland Results of 2021 Community Questionnaire May 2022

Compiled by:
University of Maryland
Institute for Governmental Service and Research
8400 Baltimore Avenue, Suite 100
College Park, Maryland 20740

Table of Contents

Survey Background and Methods	2
Survey Results: City as a Whole	3
General Information	3
Current Questions	5
Public Safety	7
Public Works	8
Greenbelt CARES/Social Services	9
Community Development/Code Enforcement	11
Education	12
Greenbelt Museum	13
Recreation	14
Public Information	16
City Services and Taxes	19
Survey Results: By Precinct, Early Voting, Mail and Web	21
General Information	21
Current Questions	27
Public Safety	30
Public Works	35
Greenbelt CARES/Social Services	40
Community Development/Code Enforcement	44
Education	45
Greenbelt Museum	50
Recreation	51
Public Information	60
City Services and Taxes	70

Survey Background and Methods

In the fall of 2021, the City of Greenbelt, Maryland, conducted its biennial survey of residents. The questionnaire was made available at the poll for early voting and at voting precincts on Election Day. It was published twice in the local newspaper and available online on the City website. Additionally, the questionnaire was made available to those requesting absentee ballots for mail-in or drop-box voting.

A total of 1,389 residents responded to the 2021 survey. The following table shows the distribution of responses by where/how the survey was received.

Where/how survey was received	Number (N)	Percent (%)
Precinct 3	165	12%
Precinct 6	72	5%
Precinct 8	79	6%
Precinct 13	49	4%
Precinct 18	62	4%
Early Voting	494	36%
Mail In	253	18%
Web (online)	215	15%
Total	1389	100%

In general, the numerical results presented in this report are based on the total number of respondents (1,389), including those who skipped or did not respond to a particular question, which are reported as "No response." ¹

The results are presented in two sections. The first section presents survey results for the City as a whole. The second section presents survey results for each precinct as well as those received from early voting, mail in/drop box, and web.

¹ The exception is question 3 under the category, Greenbelt CARES/Social Services, for which results are presented only for respondents that answered "Yes" to the prior question, "Did you know that the City provides the services below?"

Survey Results: City as a Whole

General Information

1. Residency-Type							
N %							
Apartment	190	14%					
Condominium	148	11%					
Detached single-family home	343	25%					
Townhouse	199	14%					
GHI	494	36%					
Multiple responses	7	<1%					
No response	8	<1%					
Total	1389	100%					

2. Residency - Neighborhood				
	N	%		
Center City	322	23%		
Greenbelt East	141	10%		
Greenbelt West	837	60%		
No response	89	6%		
Total	1389	100%		

3. Do you own or rent?					
N %					
Own	1092	79%			
Rent	219	16%			
No response	78	6%			
Total	1389	100%			

4. What is your age?				
	N	%		
Under 18	7	1%		
18-29	68	5%		
30-44	254	18%		
45-60	328	24%		
61-74	518	37%		
75+	201	14%		
No response	13	1%		
Total	1389	100%		

5. How many years have you lived in Greenbelt?					
	N	%			
Less than 1 year	44	3%			
1-5 years	274	20%			
6-10 years	189	14%			
11-20 years	283	20%			
21-30 years	239	17%			
More than 30 years	348	25%			
No response	11	1%			
Multiple responses	1	0%			
Total	1389	100%			

6. What is your employment status? (Please check all that apply.)				
	N	%		
Full-Time	669	48%		
Unemployed	106	8%		
Stay-at-home parent	39	3%		
Student	22	2%		
Part-time	26	2%		
Retired	519	37%		
Work from home	85	6%		
Multiple jobs	29	2%		
No response	15	1%		

Total exceeds 100% because respondents choose more than one option

7. Where do you work?				
	N	%		
Greenbelt	186	13%		
Baltimore	17	1%		
Montgomery County	65	5%		
Prince George's County	216	16%		
Washington, D.C.	210	15%		
Two or more counties/cities	50	4%		
Other	150	11%		
No response	495	36%		
Total	1389	100%		

8. Pleas		<u>ritize (</u> ority 1	Pric	our top ority 2	o three Prio	rity	respo did	anspor lo onse/ not ritize		tal
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Personal Auto	761	55%	79	6%	33	2%	516	37%	1389	100%
Carpool/vanpool	7	1%	23	2%	16	1%	1343	96%	1389	100%
Bicycle	25	2%	46	3%	70	5%	1248	90%	1389	100%
Taxi/Uber/Lyft	5	0%	55	4%	65	5%	1264	91%	1389	100%
Metrorail	21	2%	128	9%	163	12%	1077	77%	1389	100%
MetroBus	18	1%	89	6%	97	7%	1185	86%	1389	100%
TheBus	8	1%	22	2%	31	2%	1328	95%	1389	100%
Walking	73	5%	214	15%	111	8%	991	72%	1389	100%
Greenbelt Connection	31	2%	88	6%	43	3%	1227	89%	1389	100%
Other	7	1%	11	1%	25	2%	1346	96%	1389	100%

Current Questions

 Are you using the new mail-in voting procedures this year? 								
	N %							
Yes	555	40%						
No	791	57%						
No response	43	3%						
Total	1389	100%						

1a. If yes, rate the ease of the process.				
	N			
Excellent	219	16%		
Good	114	8%		
Average	31	2%		
Fair	12	1%		
Poor	28	2%		
No response	985	71%		
Total	1389	100%		

1b. Would you use the mail-in option again?									
	N	%							
Yes	539	39%							
No	86	6%							
No response	764	55%							
Total	1389	100%							

2. Should how the City is structured for elections be changed? An alternative to election of Councilmembers "at-large," Councilmembers would be elected by district/precinct and/or a combination of district and at-large representation?

	N	%
Yes	489	35%
No	694	50%
No response	206	15%
Total	1389	100%

citizens be allowed to vote in City elections??									
	%								
Yes	709	51%							
No	566	41%							

3. Should Greenbelt residents who are not US

Public Safety

1. Ple	ease r	ate yo	ur sa	tisfac	tion o	ver the	last 2	years	with t	he fol	lowing	g servi	ces.	
	Excellent		cellent Good		Average		Fair		Poor		No response		Total	
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Police Presence	336	24%	463	33%	175	13%	53	4%	24	2%	338	24%	1389	100%
Police Responsiveness	328	24%	349	25%	154	11%	30	2%	14	1%	514	37%	1389	100%
Dispatcher Responsiveness	276	20%	307	22%	136	10%	26	2%	14	1%	630	45%	1389	100%
Overall Police Performance	321	23%	382	28%	154	11%	38	3%	17	1%	476	34%	1389	100%
Overall Police Employee Competence	273	20%	325	23%	142	10%	36	3%	17	1%	595	43%	1389	100%
Police Attitude and Behavior Towards Citizens	331	24%	338	24%	149	11%	46	3%	24	2%	501	36%	1389	100%
Traffic Control	227	16%	267	19%	161	12%	44	3%	31	2%	659	47%	1389	100%
Fire and Rescue	412	30%	261	19%	98	7%	14	1%	11	1%	591	42%	1389	100%
Animal Control	237	17%	259	19%	169	12%	41	3%	40	3%	642	46%	1389	100%
Parking Enforcement	172	12%	239	17%	194	14%	56	4%	59	4%	669	48%	1389	100%

2. Do you have any concerns about safety and security within Greenbelt?										
	N	%								
Yes	517	37%								
No	180	13%								
No Response	692	50%								
Total	1389	100%								
If so, please	list.									
No problems/concerns	233	17%								
Crime	188	14%								
Dangerous places/situations	50	4%								
Police presence/activity	58	4%								
Traffic and bicycle safety	36	3%								
Lighting	15	1%								
Pedestrian safety (excluding lighting)	7	1%								
Youth	5	0%								
Drugs	4	0%								
Other	103	7%								

Total exceeds the number of individuals who indicated "Yes" because some respondents reported more than one concern.

3. If you have contacted the Police Department in the last 2 years, was the employee polite and courteous?										
N %										
Yes	593	43%								
No	118	8%								
No response	678	49%								
Total	1389	100%								

4. Did the police employee assist you satisfactorily?										
N %										
Yes	534	39%								
No	60	4%								
Don't know	94	7%								
No response	701	50%								
Total	1389	100%								

Public Works

1. P	lease	rate y	our sa	tisfact	ion o	er the	last 2	years	with	the f	ollowii	ng ser	vices.	
	Exce	ellent	Good		Average		Fair		Poor		N resp		То	tal
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Street Maintenance	495	36%	484	35%	151	11%	33	2%	16	1%	210	15%	1389	100%
Street Lighting	326	24%	404	29%	237	17%	47	3%	31	2%	344	25%	1389	100%
Street Cleaning	515	37%	466	34%	123	9%	33	2%	26	2%	226	16%	1389	100%
Snow Removal	579	42%	332	24%	128	9%	35	3%	15	1%	300	22%	1389	100%
Sidewalk Maintenance	363	26%	477	34%	214	15%	39	3%	35	3%	261	19%	1389	100%
Crosswalks	410	30%	391	28%	147	11%	34	2%	21	1%	386	28%	1389	100%
Bike Lanes	259	19%	324	23%	193	14%	68	5%	51	4%	494	36%	1389	100%
Park Maintenance	472	34%	452	33%	124	9%	30	2%	12	1%	299	21%	1389	100%
Refuse Collection	644	46%	312	22%	113	8%	24	2%	23	2%	273	20%	1389	100%
Recycling	567	41%	340	25%	123	9%	29	2%	37	3%	293	21%	1389	100%
Horticulture	569	41%	377	27%	130	9%	25	2%	20	2%	268	19%	1389	100%
Building Maintenance	330	24%	388	28%	147	10%	23	2%	19	1%	481	35%	1389	100%
Bus Stops	295	21%	358	26%	159	12%	34	2%	14	1%	529	38%	1389	100%
Greenbelt Connection	240	17%	227	16%	106	8%	7	0%	13	1%	796	58%	1389	100%

2. If you have contacted Public Works in the last 2 years, was the employee polite and courteous?										
N %										
Yes	672	48%								
No	117	8%								
No response	600	43%								
Total	1389	100%								

Greenbelt CARES/Social Services

Have you or any of your family utilized any of the services listed in #3 in the last 2 years?											
N %											
Yes	116	8%									
No	1096	79%									
No response	177	13%									
Total	1389	100%									

2. Did you know that the City provides the services listed in #3 below?										
N %										
Yes	701	50%								
No	493	35%								
No response	195	14%								
Total	1389	100%								

	3. If yes, please rate your satisfaction with them.																	
	Excellent		Excellent		Excellent		lent Good		Ave	Average		Fair		oor	No response		Total	
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%				
Counseling (individual, family or group)	43	6%	35	5%	22	3%	8	1%	7	1%	586	84%	701	100%				
Crisis Intervention Counseling	23	3%	17	2%	22	3%	7	1%	4	1%	628	90%	701	100%				
Tutoring	15	2%	17	2%	18	3%	3	0%	5	1%	643	92%	701	100%				
Job Bank	17	2%	12	2%	15	2%	6	1%	8	1%	643	92%	701	100%				
GED Program	15	2%	17	2%	13	2%	4	1%	5	1%	647	92%	701	100%				
Babysitting Workshop	15	2%	16	2%	14	2%	2	0%	8	1%	646	92%	701	100%				
Assistance in Living (GAIL) Program	39	6%	29	5%	16	2%	10	1%	7	1%	600	86%	701	100%				

This table reflects the responses of those individuals who answered "Yes" to question 2.

.4. If you plan to remain in your home as you age, which of the following might you require?										
N %										
Online advice &										
support	370	27%								
Home modifications	518	37%								
Activities for										
homebound	263	19%								
1st floor bathroom	325	23%								
Other	124	9%								
No response	545	39%								

Total exceeds 100% because some respondents selected several potential needs.

5. How soon would you need these services?									
N %									
Now	51	4%							
1-3 years	93	7%							
4-7 years	151	11%							
8+ years	546	39%							
Multiple responses	4	0%							
No response	544	39%							
Total	1389	100%							

Community Development/Code Enforcement

1. Have you had contact with the Community Development/Code Enforcement Department in the last 2 years?										
N %										
Yes	220	16%								
No	997	72%								
No response	172	12%								
Total	1389	100%								

2. Was the Community Development/Code Enforcement employee polite and courteous?									
N %									
Yes	230	17%							
No	59	4%							
No response	1100	79%							
Total	1389	100%							

3. Did the Community Development/Code Enforcement employee assist you satisfactorily?									
N %									
Yes	180	13%							
No	90	6%							
No response	1119	81%							
Total	1389	100%							

Education

1. If y	1. If you have school age children, please rate the schools currently attended.													
	Exc	ellent	Good		Ave	Average		air	P	oor	No Response		Total	
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Greenbelt Elementary	31	2%	30	2%	9	1%	5	0%	5	0%	1309	95%	1389	100%
Springhill Lake Elementary	3	0%	11	1%	1	0%	1	0%	7	1%	1366	98%	1389	100%
Dora Kennedy French Immersion	20	2%	8	1%	4	0%	2	0%	1	0%	1354	97%	1389	100%
Magnolia Elementary	7	1%	5	0%	3	0%	0	0%	7	1%	1367	98%	1389	100%
Greenbelt Middle School	7	1%	14	1%	17	1%	8	1%	18	1%	1325	95%	1389	100%
Eleanor Roosevelt High School	37	3%	30	2%	14	1%	8	1%	2	0%	1298	93%	1389	100%
Home Schooling	8	1%	5	0%	3	0%	0	0%	3	0%	1370	99%	1389	100%
Other	17	2%	10	1%	1	0%	1	0%	0	0%	1360	98%	1389	100%

2. Using the same scale, please rate the Prince George's School System overall?										
N %										
Excellent	20	1%								
Good	97	7%								
Average	122	9%								
Fair	81	6%								
Poor	52	4%								
No response	1014	73%								
Multiple responses	3	0%								
Total	1389	100%								

	3. Please rank the following statements.													
		ongly ree	Ag	ıree	Neutral Di		Disagree		Strongly Disagree		No Response		Total	
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
The City should continue to provide Science & Reading Clubs	480	35%	150	11%	49	3%	8	0%	14	1%	688	50%	1389	100%
The City should continue to provide grants to Greenbelt schools	469	34%	141	10%	56	4%	12	1%	26	2%	685	49%	1389	100%
County taxes should be increased to fund education	266	19%	117	8%	151	11%	65	5%	97	7%	691	50%	1389	100%

Greenbelt Museum

 Have you or a member of your household attended a museum activity in the past 2 years? 									
N %									
Yes	314	23%							
No	933	67%							
No response	142	10%							
Total	1389	100%							

Recreation

1. Pleas	1. Please rate your satisfaction with any facilities which you or your family have utilized.													d.
	Exce	ellent	Good		Ave	Average		Fair		oor	No Response		Total	
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Aquatic & Fitness Center	315	23%	311	22%	10 0	7%	26	2%	13	1%	624	45%	1389	100%
Athletic Fields	157	11%	186	13%	62	5%	12	1%	11	1%	961	69%	1389	100%
Community Center	332	24%	281	20%	65	5%	21	2%	9	1%	681	49%	1389	100%
Springhill Lake Recreation Center	63	5%	72	5%	51	4%	9	1%	7	0%	1187	86%	1389	100%
Youth Center	68	5%	103	8%	54	4%	7	0%	7	0%	1150	83%	1389	100%
Parks	489	35%	356	26%	57	4%	9	1%	2	0%	476	34%	1389	100%
Trails	362	26%	302	22%	95	7%	13	1%	7	0%	610	44%	1389	100%
Dog Park	50	3%	64	5%	55	4%	24	2%	14	1%	1182	85%	1389	100%
Skate Park	63	5%	45	3%	38	3%	8	1%	7	0%	1227	88%	1389	100%
Playgrounds	202	15%	183	13%	55	4%	15	1%	5	0%	929	67%	1389	100%
Other	13	1%	12	1%	7	0%	1	0%	3	0%	1353	98%	1389	100%

2. Please	2. Please rate your satisfaction with any activities which you or your family have attended.													
	Exce	ellent	Good		Ave	Average		Fair		oor	No Response		Total	
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Fitness Classes	164	11%	104	8%	24	2%	5	0%	3	0%	1089	78%	1389	100%
Youth/Adult Classes	128	9%	52	4%	21	2%	7	1%	3	0%	1178	85%	1389	100%
Visual Art Programs	115	8%	53	4%	11	1%	5	0%	4	0%	1200	87%	1389	100%
Performing Art Programs	119	9%	49	4%	14	1%	7	1%	2	0%	1198	87%	1389	100%
Aquatics Programs	120	9%	69	5%	20	1%	8	1%	7	0%	1165	84%	1389	100%
Special Events*	304	22%	159	11%	31	2%	6	0%	2	0%	887	64%	1389	100%
Pre-School Classes	47	3%	22	2%	10	1%	4	0%	1	0%	1305	94%	1389	100%
Camp Programs	93	7%	47	3%	9	1%	2	0%	0	0%	1238	89%	1389	100%
Senior Programs	80	6%	50	4%	21	2%	6	0%	7	1%	1225	88%	1389	100%
Other	23	2%	11	1%	3	0%	2	0%	1	0%	1349	97%	1389	100%

^{*}Artful Afternoons, Fall Fest, July 4th, Winter Lights Festival, Celebration of Spring, etc.

3. Please check any programs which you or a member of your household are likely to attend within the next 2 years. (Check all that apply.)										
	N	%								
Pre-school activities	64	5%								
Children's afterschool activities	86	6%								
Children's weekend activities	102	7%								
Children's drop-in activities	72	5%								
Home school/school enrichment Activities	33	2%								
Family recreation activities – weekends	244	17%								
Drop-in activities	182	13%								
Adult classes or leagues	505	36%								
Senior activities	403	29%								
Special events (Artful Afternoons, Fall Fest, Celebration of Spring, etc.)	691	50%								
No response	472	34%								

No response 4/2 34%

Total exceeds 100% because some respondents selected more than one response.

Public Information

	1.	How	would	you pre	efer to	receiv	e inf	ormat	ion ab	out Cit	y pro	grams	and	servic	es? (Please	rank	in pr	iority	order	1-10; 1=t	op refer	ence)	
	Pri	iority 1	Pri	ority 2	Pric	ority 3	Pri	ority 4		ority 5	Pri	ority 6	Pri	ority 7	Pric	ority B	Pric	ority 9		ority 10	No Res	ponse	To	otal
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Greenbelt TV	11	1%	10	1%	14	1%	15	1%	23	2%	19	1%	19	1%	23	2%	25	2%	20	1%	1210	87%	1389	100%
City Newsletter	61	4%	101	7%	88	6%	84	6%	44	3%	22	2%	13	1%	13	1%	7	1%	2	0%	954	69%	1389	100%
Greenbelt News Review	36 7	26%	143	10%	76	6%	37	3%	15	1%	10	1%	4	0%	4	0%	8	1%	3	0%	722	52%	1389	100%
Greenbelt md.gov	46	3%	91	7%	88	6%	58	4%	53	4%	25	2%	17	1%	18	1%	4	0%	10	1%	979	74%	1389	100%
Washington Post	6	0%	13	1%	21	2%	24	2%	21	2%	22	2%	34	3%	21	2%	24	2%	19	1%	1184	83%	1389	100%
Local TV News	4	0%	6	0%	14	1%	17	1%	17	1%	18	1%	27	2%	21	2%	26	2%	20	1%	1219	89%	1389	100%
Mail	68	5%	87	6%	97	7%	68	5%	53	4%	31	2%	15	1%	12	1%	15	1%	7	1%	936	67%	1389	100%
E-mail	20 3	15%	146	11%	86	6%	49	4%	25	2%	11	1%	8	1%	11	1%	7	1%	7	1%	836	60%	1389	100%
Facebook	25	2%	41	3%	51	4%	26	2%	26	2%	21	2%	17	1%	11	1%	8	1%	21	2%	1142	84%	1389	100%
YouTube	2	0%	5	0%	9	1%	13	1%	11	1%	14	1%	22	2%	18	1%	25	2%	20	1%	1250	90%	1389	100%
WTOP (radio)	4	0%	9	1%	13	1%	21	2%	19	1%	18	1%	20	1%	20	1%	23	2%	31	3%	1211	87%	1389	100%
Posters/ Flyers	5	0%	19	1%	47	3%	54	4%	43	3%	51	4%	26	2%	27	2%	16	1%	14	1%	1087	79%	1389	100%
Other	0	0%	1	0%	3	0%	1	0%	3	0%	1	0%	2	0%	2	0%	1	0%	7	1%	1368	99%	1389	100%

Please rate your satisfaction with Greenbelt's efforts to publicize and broadcast information and City events.						
	N	%				
Excellent	165	12%				
Good	385	28%				
Average	253	18%				
Fair	50	4%				
Poor	21	1%				
No response 515 37%						
Total	1389	100%				

3. Do you use the City's website at www.greenbeltmd.gov?					
	N	%			
Yes	738	53%			
No	454	33%			
No response	197	14%			
Total	1389	100%			
If so, what for?					
	N	%			
Watch Meetings	183	13%			
Watch Videos	68	5%			
Calendar	488	35%			
Documents	259	19%			
Other	171	12%			
No response	606	44%			

Total exceeds 100% because some respondents selected more than one response.

4. What service would you like to see on the City website?						
	N	%				
Calendars/schedules	39	27%				
Improved organization/ ease of use	15	10%				
Online payments	6	4%				
More frequent updates	11	7%				
Recycling information	7	5%				
Reservations/ service requests	7	5%				
Council/committee information	15	10%				
Links	2	1%				
Job listings	3	2%				
Other	42	29%				
Total	147	100%				

Table reflects grouping of respondents' individual comments into categories.

5. Have you used the video streaming/on-demand section of the City website?						
N %						
Yes	178	13%				
No	946	68%				
No response 265 19%						
Total	1389	100%				

6. Have you watched any of the programming, including Council meetings, offered on the City's Municipal Access channel over the past 2 years?						
N %						
Yes	327	24%				
No 798 57%						
No response 264 19%						
Total	1389	100%				

7. Do you watch the public access channel known as (GATe)?						
N %						
Yes	207	15%				
No	913	66%				
No response	269	19%				
Total	1389	100%				

City Services and Taxes

How do you rate the value of City services and programs for your tax dollars?					
	N	%			
Excellent	292	21%			
Good	446	32%			
Average	192	14%			
Fair	34	3%			
Poor	22	2%			
No response	400	28%			
Multiple responses	3	0%			
Total	1389	100%			

2. Are City services fairly distributed through Greenbelt?						
N %						
Yes	501	36%				
No	238	17%				
No response	650	47%				
Total	1389	100%				

3. The City has limited ability to raise revenues other than through property taxes or fees. In light of this fact, would you support a tax rate increase in order to:

Maintain current City						
services/programs?						
	N	%				
Yes	759	55%				
No	309	22%				
No response	321	23%				
Total	1389	100%				
Increase City service	es/progr	ams?				
	N	%				
Yes	572	41%				
No	429	31%				
No response	388	28%				
Total	1389	100%				

Provide fair compensation to employees?					
	N	%			
Yes	852	61%			
No	223	16%			
No response	314	23%			
Total	1389	100%			
Participate in gree	n initiativ	es?			
	N	%			
Yes	784	56%			
No	267	19%			
No response	338	24%			
Total	1389	100%			

4. In general, should City services be (choose one):						
	N	%				
Kept at the same level	697	50%				
Reduced	85	6%				
Increased	363	26%				
No response	238	17%				
Multiple responses	6	0%				
Total	1389	100%				

5. If the City had t services/programs, would you suggest	which o	nes
	N	%
None	46	4%
Not sure	30	2%
Recreation/parks/	16	1%
playgrounds		
Arts/entertainment	2	0%
Public works	39	3%
Special events	11	1%
Public safety	28	2%
Landscaping	13	1%
Animal control	5	0%
Parking enforcement	6	0%
Social services	40	3%
Other	60	4%
services/comments		
No response	1093	79%

Table reflects grouping of respondents' individual comments into categories.

Survey Results: By Precinct, Early Voting, Mail and Web

The following tables show the survey results for each question by survey administration mode (i.e., precinct, early voting, mail-in and online submittal).

General Information

								1. Resi	denc	y - Type								
	Prec	inct 3	Prec	cinct 6	Pred	cinct 8		ecinct 13		cinct 18		arly oting	Ma	ail In	V	/eb	Ove	erall
	Ν	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	Ν	%
Apartment	33	20%	0	0%	43	54%	10	20%	0	0%	53	11%	28	11%	23	11%	190	14%
Condominium	6	4%	0	0%	7	9%	28	57%	12	19%	56	11%	28	11%	11	5%	148	11%
Detached Single Family Home	23	14%	34	47%	0	0%	0	0%	27	44%	133	27%	73	29%	53	25%	343	25%
Townhouse	17	10%	1	1%	29	37%	11	22%	23	37%	66	13%	36	14%	16	7%	199	14%
GHI	84	51%	36	50%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	180	36%	84	33%	110	51%	494	36%
No response	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	3	1%	2	1%	2	1%	8	<1%
Multiple responses	1	1%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	3	1%	2	1%	0	0%	7	<1%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

						2	2. Re	sidency	- Nei	ghborho	od							
	Prec	cinct 3	Pred	cinct 6	Pre	ecinct 8	Pro	ecinct 13		ecinct 18		rly ting	Ma	il In	V	/eb	Ove	erall
	N % N % N % N % N % N % N % N % N % N %															%		
Greenbelt East	9	5%	6	8%	7	9%	42	86%	53	85%	116	23%	63	25%	26	12%	322	23%
Greenbelt West	3	2%	2	3%	68	86%	1	2%	2	3%	37	7%	16	6%	12	6%	141	10%
Center City	142	86%	58	81%	2	3%	3	6%	2	3%	314	64%	148	58%	168	78%	837	60%
No response	11	7%	6	8%	2	3%	3	6%	5	8%	27	5%	26	10%	9	4%	89	6%
Respondents	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

							3. I	Do you	own o	r rent?								
	Preci	inct 3	Prec	inct 6	Prec	inct 8	Preci	inct 13	Preci	nct 18		arly ting	Ма	il In	W	/eb	Ove	erall
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Own	122	74%	65	90%	32	41%	36	73%	56	90%	398	81%	195	77%	188	87%	1092	79%
Rent	34	21%	2	3%	42	53%	11	22%	5	8%	66	13%	36	14%	23	11%	219	16%
No response	9	5%	5	7%	5	6%	2	4%	1	2%	30	6%	22	9%	4	2%	78	6%
Respondents	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

							4.	What i	s you	rage?								
	Preci	inct 3	Prec	inct 6	Prec	inct 8	Preci	nct 13	Preci	nct 18		arly ting	Ма	il In	W	/eb	Ove	erall
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Under 18	3	2%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%	1	0%	0	0%	7	1%
18-29	8	5%	3	4%	5	6%	2	4%	7	11%	23	5%	11	4%	9	4%	68	5%
30-44	25	15%	18	25%	28	35%	9	18%	9	15%	66	13%	40	16%	59	27%	254	18%
45-60	51	31%	13	18%	32	41%	13	27%	20	32%	94	19%	39	15%	66	31%	328	24%
61-74	65	39%	20	28%	12	15%	18	37%	24	39%	213	43%	100	40%	66	31%	518	37%
75+	13	8%	17	24%	1	1%	7	14%	2	3%	89	18%	59	23%	13	6%	201	14%
No response	0	0%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	7	1%	3	1%	2	1%	13	1%
Respondents	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

					5.	How m	any ye	ars ha	ve you	lived i	n Gree	enbelt?						
	Prec	inct 3	Pre	cinct 6	Prec	inct 8	Preci	nct 13	Preci	nct 18		arly ting	Ма	iil In	W	/eb	Ove	erall
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Less than 1 year	4	2%	1	1%	7	9%	2	4%	2	3%	16	3%	3	1%	9	4%	44	3%
1-5 years	27	16%	8	11%	43	54%	9	18%	7	11%	73	15%	63	25%	44	20%	274	20%
6-10 years	25	15%	4	6%	17	22%	4	8%	11	18%	72	15%	18	7%	38	18%	189	14%
11-20 years	47	28%	11	15%	8	10%	10	20%	15	24%	95	19%	55	22%	42	20%	283	20%
21-30 years More than	35	21%	15	21%	3	4%	11	22%	18	29%	85	17%	38	15%	34	16%	239	17%
30 years	27	16%	33	46%	1	1%	13	27%	9	15%	147	30%	72	28%	46	21%	348	25%
No response	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	5	1%	4	2%	2	1%	11	1%
Multiple response	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

City of Greenbelt, Maryland, Results of 2021 Community Survey

			6.	What	is you	r emplo	oyment	status	? (Ple	ase ch	eck all	that a	pply.)					
	Prec	inct 3	Pred	cinct 6	Prec	inct 8	Preci	nct 13	_	cinct 18		irly ting	Ma	ail In	v	/eb	Ove	erall
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Full-time	91	50%	33	41%	67	72%	26	49%	44	66%	190	35%	95	34%	123	57%	669	48%
Unemployed	9	5%	4	5%	3	3%	3	6%	3	4%	51	9%	22	8%	11	5%	106	8%
Stay at home parent	5	3%	6	8%	0	0%	3	6%	0	0%	10	2%	12	4%	3	1%	39	3%
Student	3	2%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	10	2%	4	1%	4	2%	22	2%
Part-time	4	2%	3	4%	3	3%	1	2%	2	3%	10	2%	3	1%	0	0%	26	2%
Retired	50	27%	21	26%	9	10%	16	30%	16	24%	228	42%	120	43%	59	27%	519	37%
Work from home	9	5%	6	8%	7	8%	3	6%	2	3%	29	5%	21	7%	8	4%	85	6%
Multiple Jobs	9	5%	5	6%	3	3%	0	0%	0	0%	3	1%	4	1%	5	2%	29	2%
No response	2	1%	1	1%	1	1%	1	2%	0	0%	7	1%	1	0%	2	1%	15	1%

Total exceeds 100% because respondents choose more than one option

						7	. Whe	ere do y	ou w	ork?								
	Pred	cinct 3	Pred	cinct 6	Pred	cinct 8	Preci	nct 13		cinct 18		arly ting	Ma	ail In	W	/eb	Ove	erall
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Greenbelt	26	16%	11	15%	11	14%	4	8%	5	8%	64	13%	28	11%	37	17%	186	13%
Baltimore	3	2%	1	1%	2	3%	2	4%	1	2%	3	1%	4	2%	1	0%	17	1%
Montgomery County	15	9%	4	6%	6	8%	2	4%	6	10%	14	3%	10	4%	8	4%	65	5%
Prince George's County	23	14%	11	15%	13	16%	4	8%	5	8%	66	13%	39	15%	55	26%	216	16%
Washington, D.C.	22	13%	5	7%	27	34%	12	24%	20	32%	55	11%	29	11%	40	19%	210	15%
Two or more counties/cities	9	5%	9	13%	5	6%	2	4%	1	2%	18	4%	6	2%	0	0%	50	4%
Other	21	13%	6	8%	8	10%	4	8%	12	19%	58	12%	14	6%	27	13%	150	11%
No response	46	28%	25	35%	7	9%	19	39%	12	19%	216	44%	123	49%	47	22%	495	36%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

					8. P	lease p	rioritize	(1-3) yo	our top tl	ree m	odes of t	ranspo	rtation.						
	Rank	Prec	cinct 3	Pred	cinct 6	Pred	cinct 8	Prec	inct 13	Prec	inct 18	Early	Voting	Ma	ail In	٧	Veb	Ove	_
		N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Personal	1	81	49%	36	50%	33	42%	25	51%	28	45%	255	52%	142	56%	161	75%	761	55%
Auto	2	8	5%	4	6%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	36	7%	18	7%	13	6%	79	6%
	3	4	2%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	2%	14	3%	5	2%	9	4%	33	2%
	None/did not																	516	37%
	prioritize	72	44%	32	44%	46	58%	24	49%	33	53%	189	38%	88	35%	32	15%		_
	Respondents	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Carpool/	1	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	4	1%	1	0%	1	0%	7	1%
Vanpool	2	4	2%	2	3%	1	1%	0	0%	1	2%	7	1%	4	2%	4	2%	23	2%
	3	1	1%	1	1%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	6	1%	3	1%	4	2%	16	1%
	None/did not		2-0/		2.40/		222/				2221		0=0/				2201	1343	97%
	prioritize	160	97%	68	94%	77	98%	49	100%	61	98%	477	97%	245	97%	206	96%		_
	Respondents	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Metrorail	1	4	2%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0	1	2%	6	1%	7	3%	2	1%	21	2%
	2	16	10%	8	11%	10	13%	8	8	7	11%	54	11%	22	9%	3	1%	128	9%
	3	31	19%	3	4%	6	8%	4	4	7	11%	66	13%	41	16%	5	2%	163	12%
	None/did not	444	000/	04	0.50/	00	700/	0.7	07	47	700/	200	740/	400	700/	005	050/	1077	78%
	prioritize	114	69%	61 72	85%	62	78%	37	37	47 62	76%	368	74%	183	72%	205	95%	4000	4000/
Dia ralia a/	Respondents	165	100% 2%		100% 3%	79 0	100% 0%	49	49 0%	02	100% 0%	494	100% 2%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Bicycling/ Walking	1	4		2				0				10		3	1%	6	3%	25	2%
vvaikirig	2	8	5%	3	4%	0	0%	0	0%	2	3%	12	2%	11	4%	10	5%	46	3%
	3	7	4%	1	1%	3	4%	2	4%	0	0%	26	5%	9	4%	22	10%	70	5%
	None/did not prioritize	146	88%	66	92%	76	96%	47	96%	60	97%	446	90%	230	91%	177	82%	1248	90%
	Respondents	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
MetroBus	1	1	1%	0	0%	1	1%	2	4%	0	0%	5	1%	2	1%	7	3%	18	1%
	2	12	7%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	2	3%	18	4%	10	4%	46	21%	89	6%
	3	5	3%	6	8%	3	4%	4	8%	4	6%	20	4%	10	4%	45	21%	97	7%
	None/did not prioritize	147	89%	66	92%	74	94%	43	88%	56	90%	451	91%	231	91%	117	54%	1185	85%
	Respondents	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

City of Greenbelt, Maryland, Results of 2021 Community Survey

				8. (cc	ontinued)	Pleas	e prioriti	ze (1-3) your to	o three	modes	of trans	sportatio	n.					
		Pred	cinct 3	Prec	cinct 6	Pred	cinct 8	Prec	inct 13	Prec	inct 18	Early	Voting	Ma	ail In	٧	/eb	Ove	
	Rank	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
TheBus	1	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	3%	2	0%	0	0%	4	2%	8	1%
	2	2	1%	0	0%	2	3%	2	4%	0	0%	5	1%	0	0%	11	5%	22	2%
	3	3	2%	1	1%	0	0%	1	2%	0	0%	6	1%	3	1%	17	8%	31	2%
	None/did not																	1328	96%
	prioritize	160	97%	71	99%	77	97%	46	94%	60	97%	481	97%	250	99%	183	85%	1320	
	Respondents	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Greenbelt	1	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	4	1%	2	1%	25	12%	31	2%
Connection	2	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	3	1%	4	2%	81	38%	88	6%
	3	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	1	0%	41	19%	43	3%
	None/did not																	1227	88%
	prioritize	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	486	98%	246	97%	68	32%		
	Respondents	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Taxi/	1	0	0%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	1	0%	2	1%	5	0%
Uber/	2	6	4%	3	4%	5	6%	2	4%	6	10%	14	3%	10	4%	9	4%	55	4%
Lyft	3	5	3%	1	1%	5	6%	1	2%	2	3%	26	5%	13	5%	12	6%	65	5%
	None/did not																	1264	91%
	prioritize	154	93%	68	94%	68	86%	46	94%	54	87%	453	92%	229	91%	192	89%		
	Respondents	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Walking	1	12	7%	2	3%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	39	8%	18	7%	1	0%	73	5%
	2	29	18%	8	11%	5	6%	5	10%	4	6%	108	22%	52	21%	3	1%	214	15%
	3	19	12%	10	14%	1	1%	4	8%	7	11%	39	8%	25	10%	6	3%	111	8%
	None/did not																	991	71%
	prioritize	105	64%	52	72%	72	91%	40	82%	51	82%	308	62%	158	62%	205	95%		
	Respondents	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Other	1	0	0%	0	0%	0	1%	0	0%	0	0%	5	1%	1	0%	1	0%	7	1%
	2	0	0%	0	0%	0	6%	0	0%	0	0%	3	1%	1	0%	7	3%	11	1%
	3	3	2%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	12	2%	2	1%	7	3%	25	2%
	None/did not	162	98%		4000				4000				222				0001	1346	97%
	prioritize			72	100%	78	91%	49	100%	62	100%	474	96%	249	98%	200	93%		
	Respondents	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

Current Questions

				1. A	re yo	u using	the n	ew mail	-in vo	ting pro	cedur	e this ye	ear?					
	Prec	inct 3	Prec	inct 6	Pre	cinct 8	Pred	inct 13	Prec	inct 18		arly ting	Ma	ail In	v	/eb	Ove	erall
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Yes	6	4%	3	4%	6	8%	0	0%	6	10%	255	52%	219	87%	60	28%	555	40%
No	157	95%	68	94%	72	91%	49	100%	56	90%	221	45%	27	11%	141	66%	791	57%
No response	2	1%	1	1%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	18	4%	7	3%	14	7%	43	3%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

						1a. If	yes,	rate the	ease	of the p	roces	S.						
	Prec	inct 3	Prec	inct 6	Pred	cinct 8	Prec	inct 13	Prec	inct 18		arly oting	Ma	iil In	٧	Veb	Ove	erall
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	Ν	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Excellent	4	2%	1	1%	3	4%	0	0%	4	6%	118	24%	89	35%	0	0%	219	16%
Good	3	2%	0	0%	1	1%	1	2%	1	2%	57	12%	51	20%	0	0%	114	8%
Average	1	1%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	16	3%	13	5%	0	0%	31	2%
Fair	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	9	2%	3	1%	0	0%	12	1%
Poor	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	15	3%	12	5%	0	0%	28	2%
No response	157	95%	69	96%	75	95%	48	98%	57	92%	279	56%	85	34%	215	100%	985	71%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

This item was not on the Web questionnaire.

					ı	1b. Wou	ıld yo	u use th	e mai	l-in opti	on aga	in?						
	Prec	cinct 3	Pre	cinct 6	Pre	cinct 8	Prec	inct 13	Prec	inct 18		arly ting	Ma	ail In	V	/eb	Ove	erall
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Yes	19	12%	10	14%	15	19%	3	6%	10	16%	238	48%	184	73%	60	28%	539	39%
No	13	8%	7	10%	3	4%	3	6%	6	10%	18	4%	12	5%	24	11%	86	6%
No response	133	81%	55	76%	61	77%	43	88%	46	74%	238	48%	57	23%	131	61%	764	55%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

				s struct ıld be el														
	Prec	inct 3	Pred	cinct 6	Pred	inct 8	Prec	inct 13	Prec	inct 18		arly oting	Ma	ail In	V	/eb	Ov	erall
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Yes	58	35%	18	25%	33	42%	19	39%	19	31%	154	31%	86	34%	98	46%	485	35%
No	87	53%	42	58%	36	46%	26	53%	36	58%	266	54%	115	45%	86	40%	694	50%
No response	20	12%	12	17%	10	13%	4	8%	7	11%	74	15%	52	21%	31	14%	210	15%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

City of Greenbelt, Maryland, Results of 2021 Community Survey

		3	. Shou	ld Greei	nbelt	residen	ts wh	o are no	ot US	citizens	be all	owed to	vote i	n City el	ection	s?		
	Prec	cinct 3	Prec	inct 6	Pre	cinct 8	Prec	inct 13	Prec	inct 18		arly oting	Ma	ail In	v	/eb	Ove	erall
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Yes	80	48%	36	50%	44	56%	21	43%	36	58%	234	47%	134	53%	124	58%	709	51%
No	72	44%	29	40%	31	39%	24	49%	22	35%	224	45%	87	34%	77	36%	566	41%
No response	13	8%	7	10%	4	5%	4	8%	4	6%	36	7%	32	13%	14	7%	114	8%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

Public Safety

				1.	Please ra	ite you	ır satisfa	ction ov	er the las	st 2 yea	rs with t	he follo	wing ser	vices.					
		Pred	cinct 3	Prec	inct 6	Pre	cinct 8	Preci	inct 13	Prec	inct 18	Early	Voting	M	ail In	W	'eb	Ove	erall
Service	Rating	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Police	Excellent	45	27%	25	35%	15	19%	14	29%	14	23%	119	24%	51	20%	53	25%	336	24%
Presence	Good	54	33%	21	29%	25	32%	20	41%	18	29%	155	31%	86	34%	84	39%	463	33%
-	Average	22	13%	10	14%	17	22%	8	16%	15	24%	53	11%	30	12%	20	9%	175	13%
-	Fair	2	1%	2	3%	6	8%	2	4%	3	5%	19	4%	8	3%	11	5%	53	4%
-	Poor	2	1%	0	0%	5	6%	0	0%	3	5%	6	1%	5	2%	3	1%	24	2%
-	No response	40	24%	14	19%	11	14%	5	10%	9	15%	142	29%	73	29%	44	20%	338	24%
	Multiple responses	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
•	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Police	Excellent	50	30%	18	25%	17	22%	16	33%	12	19%	115	23%	41	16%	59	27%	328	24%
Responsive-	Good	39	24%	21	29%	17	22%	13	27%	19	31%	122	25%	58	23%	60	28%	349	25%
ness	Average	14	8%	6	8%	21	27%	6	12%	16	26%	42	9%	28	11%	21	10%	154	11%
	Fair	4	2%	0	0%	4	5%	2	4%	2	3%	10	2%	3	1%	5	2%	30	2%
_	Poor	1	1%	0	0%	2	3%	0	0%	1	2%	5	1%	1	0%	4	2%	14	1%
_	No response	57	35%	27	38%	18	23%	12	24%	12	19%	200	40%	122	48%	66	31%	514	37%
	Multiple responses	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
-	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Dispatcher	Excellent	48	29%	14	19%	15	19%	9	18%	13	21%	93	19%	28	11%	56	26%	276	20%
Responsive-	Good	32	19%	21	29%	18	23%	14	29%	16	26%	100	20%	47	19%	59	27%	307	22%
ness	Average	17	10%	2	3%	15	19%	7	14%	12	19%	40	8%	22	9%	21	10%	136	10%
-	Fair	0	0%	1	1%	4	5%	3	6%	2	3%	9	2%	3	1%	4	2%	26	2%
-	Poor	1	1%	0	0%	2	3%	0	0%	2	3%	5	1%	3	1%	1	0%	14	1%
-	No response	67	41%	34	47%	25	32%	16	33%	17	27%	247	50%	150	59%	74	34%	630	45%
	Multiple	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
	responses																		
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

			1	. (conti	nued) Ple	ease ra	te your s	atisfac	tion over	the la	st 2 years	s with t	he follow	ing se	rvices.				
		Prec	cinct 3	Prec	inct 6	Pred	cinct 8	Prec	inct 13	Prec	inct 18	Early	Voting	M	ail In	v	Veb	Ove	erall
Service	Rating	Ν	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Overall	Excellent	47	28%	21	29%	14	18%	13	27%	14	23%	111	22%	47	19%	54	25%	321	23%
Police	Good	46	28%	24	33%	19	24%	14	29%	19	31%	136	28%	56	22%	68	32%	382	28%
Perfor-	Average	13	8%	3	4%	17	22%	9	18%	9	15%	49	10%	34	13%	20	9%	154	11%
mance	Fair	5	3%	2	3%	2	3%	0	0%	3	5%	14	3%	4	2%	8	4%	38	3%
	Poor	1	1%	0	0%	5	6%	0	0%	2	3%	3	1%	3	1%	3	1%	17	1%
	No response	53	32%	22	31%	22	28%	13	27%	15	24%	180	36%	109	43%	62	29%	476	34%
	Multiple responses	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Overall	Excellent	41	25%	18	25%	11	14%	9	18%	13	21%	100	20%	27	11%	54	25%	273	20%
Police	Good	39	24%	16	22%	17	22%	13	27%	17	27%	103	21%	56	22%	64	30%	325	23%
Employee	Average	14	8%	4	6%	15	19%	9	18%	9	15%	43	9%	33	13%	15	7%	142	10%
Compe-	Fair	2	1%	1	1%	1	1%	1	2%	2	3%	17	3%	2	1%	10	5%	36	3%
tence	Poor	2	1%	0	0%	4	5%	0	0%	2	3%	4	1%	3	1%	2	1%	17	1%
	No response	66	40%	33	46%	31	39%	17	35%	19	31%	227	46%	132	52%	70	33%	595	43%
	Multiple	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
	responses Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Police	Excellent	49	30%	17	24%	13	16%	10	20%	16	26%	130	26%	43	17%	53	25%	331	24%
Attitude	Good	40	24%	24	33%	14	18%	15	31%	15	24%	106	21%	55	22%	69	32%	338	24%
and	Average	16	10%	5	7%	15	19%	10	20%	7	11%	41	8%	35	14%	20	9%	149	11%
Behavior	Fair	4	2%	2	3%	3	4%	2	4%	3	5%	20	4%	4	2%	8	4%	46	3%
Towards	Poor	3	2%	0	0%	5	6%	0	0%	2	3%	8	2%	3	1%	3	1%	24	2%
Citizens	No response	53	32%	24	33%	29	37%	12	24%	19	31%	189	38%	113	45%	62	29%	501	36%
	Multiple responses	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Traffic	Excellent	28	17%	10	14%	9	11%	7	14%	6	10%	76	15%	26	10%	65	30%	227	16%
Control	Good	32	19%	18	25%	8	10%	10	20%	13	21%	85	17%	44	17%	57	27%	267	19%
	Average	23	14%	9	13%	14	18%	11	22%	12	19%	56	11%	25	10%	11	5%	161	12%
	Fair	4	2%	1	1%	3	4%	3	6%	3	5%	20	4%	6	2%	4	2%	44	3%
Ī	Poor	4	2%	1	1%	4	5%	4	8%	2	3%	12	2%	4	2%	0	0%	31	2%
	No response	74	45%	33	46%	41	52%	14	29%	26	42%	245	50%	148	58%	78	36%	659	47%
	Multiple	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
	responses	105	4000/	70	4000/	70	4000/	40	4000/	60	4000/	404	4000/	050	4000/	245	4000/	4200	4000/
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

City of Greenbelt, Maryland, Results of 2021 Community Survey

				1. (coi	ntinued) F	Please	rate your	satisf	action ov	er the	last 2 yea	ars with	the follo	wing s	ervices.				
		Prec	inct 3	Prec	inct 6	Pred	cinct 8	Prec	inct 13	Prec	inct 18	Early	Voting		ail In		Veb	Ov	erall
Service	Rating	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Fire and	Excellent	68	41%	31	43%	26	33%	14	29%	14	23%	171	35%	65	26%	23	11%	412	30%
Rescue	Good	23	14%	12	17%	15	19%	11	22%	15	24%	73	15%	45	18%	67	31%	261	19%
	Average	12	7%	2	3%	7	9%	7	14%	7	11%	23	5%	12	5%	28	13%	98	7%
	Fair	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	3	1%	1	0%	10	5%	14	1%
	Poor	1	1%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%	0	0%	7	3%	11	1%
	No response	61	37%	27	38%	30	38%	17	35%	26	42%	220	45%	130	51%	80	37%	591	43%
	Multiple	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%
	responses																		
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Animal	Excellent	34	21%	15	21%	11	14%	7	14%	6	10%	95	19%	36	14%	33	15%	237	17%
Control	Good	36	22%	19	26%	11	14%	10	20%	9	15%	78	16%	42	17%	54	25%	259	19%
	Average	16	10%	6	8%	14	18%	7	14%	14	23%	53	11%	29	11%	30	14%	169	12%
	Fair	4	2%	0	0%	6	8%	3	6%	3	5%	15	3%	4	2%	6	3%	41	3%
	Poor	9	5%	0	0%	1	1%	2	4%	2	3%	11	2%	7	3%	8	4%	40	3%
	No response	66	40%	32	44%	36	46%	20	41%	28	45%	241	49%	135	53%	84	39%	642	46%
	Multiple	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
	responses																		
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Parking	Excellent	30	18%	11	15%	6	8%	7	14%	7	11%	61	12%	26	10%	24	11%	172	12%
Enforce-	Good	25	15%	11	15%	13	16%	10	20%	7	11%	79	16%	41	16%	53	25%	239	17%
ment	Average	25	15%	12	17%	14	18%	8	16%	15	24%	52	11%	30	12%	38	18%	194	14%
	Fair	5	3%	2	3%	3	4%	3	6%	2	3%	24	5%	9	4%	8	4%	56	4%
	Poor	7	4%	2	3%	7	9%	2	4%	4	6%	20	4%	6	2%	11	5%	59	4%
	No response	73	44%	34	47%	36	46%	19	39%	27	44%	258	52%	141	56%	81	38%	669	48%
	Multiple	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
	responses																		
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

			2. D	o you h	ave ar	ny conc	erns a	bout sa	fety a	nd secu	rity wi	ithin Gr	eenbel	t?				
	Preci	inct 3	Pred	inct 6	Prec	inct 8	Preci	inct 13	Prec	inct 18		arly oting	Ма	iil In	V	/eb	Ov	erall
	N	%	Ν	%	N	%	Ν	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
No problems/ concerns	36	22%	18	25%	23	29%	11	22%	14	23%	86	17%	43	17%	2	1%	233	17%
Crime	15	9%	9	13%	12	15%	7	14%	7	11%	66	13%	28	11%	44	20%	188	14%
Dangerous places/ situations	6	4%	4	6%	4	5%	3	6%	3	5%	19	4%	7	3%	4	2%	50	4%
Police presence/ activity	4	2%	3	4%	5	6%	3	6%	6	10%	24	5%	8	3%	5	2%	58	4%
Traffic and bicycle safety	1	1%	2	3%	1	1%	1	2%	1	2%	12	2%	8	3%	10	5%	36	3%
Lighting	4	2%	0	0%	3	4%	1	2%	0	0%	5	1%	2	1%	0	0%	15	1%
Pedestrian safety (excluding lighting)	4	2%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	1%	1	0%	7	1%
Youth	2	1%	0	0%	0	0%	1	2%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	1%	5	0%
Drugs	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	<u></u>	2%	2	0%	0	0%	1	0%	4	0%
Other	12	7%	1	1%	4	5%	2	4%	2	3%	41	8%	17	7%	24	11%	103	7%
No response	81	49%	35	49%	27	34%	20	41%	28	45%	239	48%	138	55%	122	57%	692	50%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

	;	3. If you	have (contacte	ed the I	Police D	epart	ment in	the la	ast 2 yea	rs, wa	as the e	mploy	ee poli	te and	courte	ous?	
	Pred	cinct 3	Pred	cinct 6	Prec	inct 8	Pre	ecinct 13	Prec	inct 18		arly oting	Ma	ail In	V	Veb	Ove	erall
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	Ν	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Yes	79	48%	38	53%	33	42%	22	45%	34	55%	197	40%	89	35%	101	47%	593	43%
No	10	6%	7	10%	13	16%	7	14%	8	13%	39	8%	28	11%	6	3%	118	8%
No response	76	46%	27	38%	33	42%	20	41%	20	32%	258	52%	136	54%	108	50%	678	49%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

					4. D	id the p	olice	employ	ee ass	ist you	satisfa	actorily	?					
	Prec	inct 3	Prec	inct 6	Prec	inct 8	Preci	inct 13	Preci	inct 18		arly ting	Ма	il In	W	/eb	Ove	erall
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Yes	75	45%	35	49%	24	30%	17	35%	32	52%	179	36%	81	32%	91	42%	534	39%
No	5	3%	3	4%	6	8%	4	8%	4	6%	19	4%	9	4%	10	5%	60	4%
Don't know	11	7%	5	7%	15	19%	6	12%	7	11%	21	4%	22	9%	7	3%	94	7%
No response	74	45%	29	40%	34	43%	22	45%	19	31%	275	56%	141	56%	107	50%	701	50%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

Public Works

				1. PI	ease rate	your s	atisfactio	n over	the last 2	years	with the	follow	ing servi	ces.					
		Prec	inct 3	Pre	ecinct 6	Pre	cinct 8	Pred	cinct 13	Prec	inct 18	Early	Voting	Ma	ail In	v	Veb	Ove	erall
Service	Rating	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Street	Excellent	68	41%	34	47%	8	10%	10	20%	16	26%	179	36%	94	37%	86	40%	495	36%
Maintenance	Good	56	34%	23	32%	26	33%	18	37%	24	39%	163	33%	93	37%	81	38%	484	35%
	Average	21	13%	7	10%	18	23%	8	16%	10	16%	53	11%	25	10%	9	4%	151	11%
	Fair	3	2%	0	0%	6	8%	4	8%	2	3%	10	2%	4	2%	4	2%	33	2%
	Poor	1	1%	0	0%	4	5%	1	2%	3	5%	6	1%	1	0%	0	0%	16	1%
	No response	16	10%	8	11%	17	22%	8	16%	7	11%	83	17%	36	14%	35	16%	210	15%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Street	Excellent	79	48%	34	47%	9	11%	6	12%	19	31%	186	38%	89	35%	93	43%	515	37%
Cleaning	Good	49	30%	22	31%	29	37%	23	47%	24	39%	153	31%	92	36%	74	34%	466	34%
	Average	13	8%	5	7%	13	16%	6	12%	10	16%	45	9%	23	9%	8	4%	123	9%
	Fair	2	1%	1	1%	4	5%	2	4%	1	2%	17	3%	5	2%	1	0%	33	2%
	Poor	4	2%	0	0%	4	5%	3	6%	2	3%	8	2%	3	1%	2	1%	26	2%
	No response	18	11%	10	14%	20	25%	9	18%	6	10%	85	17%	41	16%	37	17%	226	16%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Sidewalk	Excellent	55	33%	24	33%	9	11%	7	14%	15	24%	135	27%	60	24%	58	27%	363	26%
Maintenance	Good	54	33%	24	33%	26	33%	20	41%	21	34%	157	32%	92	36%	83	39%	477	34%
	Average	28	17%	13	18%	11	14%	8	16%	15	24%	70	14%	40	16%	29	13%	214	15%
	Fair	2	1%	0	0%	6	8%	2	4%	1	2%	16	3%	8	3%	4	2%	39	3%
	Poor	7	4%	1	1%	5	6%	3	6%	1	2%	13	3%	2	1%	3	1%	35	3%
	No response	19	12%	10	14%	22	28%	9	18%	9	15%	103	21%	51	20%	38	18%	261	19%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

		1.	(continu	ıed) P	lease rate	your	satisfacti	on ove	r the last	2 years	with the	follow	ing serv	ices.					
		Pred	inct 3	Pre	cinct 6	Prec	cinct 8	Preci	nct 13	Preci	nct 18	Early	Voting	Ma	ail In	V	/eb	Ove	erall
Service	Rating	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Park	Excellent	68	41%	28	39%	13	16%	9	18%	21	34%	170	34%	87	34%	76	35%	472	34%
Maintenance	Good	49	30%	27	38%	21	27%	17	35%	18	29%	152	31%	85	34%	83	39%	452	33%
	Average	16	10%	6	8%	16	20%	6	12%	10	16%	45	9%	16	6%	9	4%	124	9%
	Fair	5	3%	1	1%	5	6%	0	0%	1	2%	9	2%	6	2%	3	1%	30	2%
	Poor	1	1%	0	0%	2	3%	2	4%	1	2%	3	1%	2	1%	1	0%	12	1%
	No response	26	16%	10	14%	22	28%	15	31%	11	18%	115	23%	57	23%	43	20%	299	22%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Refuse	Excellent	93	56%	44	61%	5	6%	13	27%	20	32%	243	49%	119	47%	107	50%	644	46%
Collection	Good	30	18%	16	22%	20	25%	13	27%	17	27%	114	23%	51	20%	51	24%	312	22%
	Average	14	8%	4	6%	17	22%	5	10%	7	11%	38	8%	18	7%	10	5%	113	8%
	Fair	2	1%	0	0%	4	5%	2	4%	1	2%	8	2%	5	2%	2	1%	24	2%
	Poor	2	1%	0	0%	7	9%	1	2%	1	2%	9	2%	1	0%	2	1%	23	2%
	No response	24	15%	8	11%	26	33%	15	31%	16	26%	82	17%	59	23%	43	20%	273	20%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Mowing/Flower &	Excellent	85	52%	40	56%	14	18%	14	29%	19	31%	213	43%	91	36%	93	43%	569	41%
Tree Planting	Good	46	28%	18	25%	18	23%	13	27%	20	32%	135	27%	63	25%	64	30%	377	27%
	Average	12	7%	5	7%	15	19%	9	18%	8	13%	40	8%	30	12%	11	5%	130	9%
	Fair	2	1%	0	0%	3	4%	2	4%	2	3%	7	1%	5	2%	4	2%	25	2%
	Poor	1	1%	0	0%	4	5%	1	2%	1	2%	7	1%	5	2%	1	0%	20	1%
	No response	19	12%	9	13%	25	32%	10	20%	12	19%	92	19%	59	23%	42	20%	268	19%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Building	Excellent	39	24%	27	38%	8	10%	6	12%	11	18%	128	26%	53	21%	58	27%	330	24%
Maintenance	Good	57	35%	17	24%	16	20%	14	29%	20	32%	125	25%	68	27%	71	33%	388	28%
	Average	14	8%	8	11%	19	24%	8	16%	10	16%	43	9%	27	11%	18	8%	147	11%
	Fair	2	1%	0	0%	7	9%	2	4%	1	2%	7	1%	3	1%	1	0%	23	2%
	Poor	4	2%	0	0%	3	4%	1	2%	1	2%	6	1%	3	1%	1	0%	19	1%
	No response	49	30%	20	28%	26	33%	18	37%	19	31%	185	37%	99	39%	66	31%	482	35%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

			1. (c	ontinu	ed) Pleas	se rate	your sati	sfactio	n over th	ne last	2 years w	ith the	followin	g serv	ices.				
		Pred	cinct 3	Pred	cinct 6	Pre	ecinct 8	Prec	inct 13	Pred	cinct 18	Early	Voting	Ma	ail In	٧	/eb	Ove	erall
Service	Rating	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Bus Stops	Excellent	40	24%	22	31%	15	19%	9	18%	13	21%	106	21%	45	18%	45	21%	295	21%
	Good	44	27%	17	24%	12	15%	15	31%	23	37%	121	24%	65	26%	61	28%	358	26%
	Average	16	10%	5	7%	15	19%	5	10%	9	15%	51	10%	30	12%	28	13%	159	11%
	Fair	3	2%	3	4%	6	8%	1	2%	2	3%	9	2%	5	2%	5	2%	34	2%
	Poor	3	2%	1	1%	3	4%	2	4%	1	2%	4	1%	0	0%	0	0%	14	1%
	No response	59	36%	24	33%	28	35%	17	35%	14	23%	203	41%	108	43%	76	35%	529	38%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Greenbelt	Excellent	36	22%	17	24%	12	15%	9	18%	9	15%	89	18%	36	14%	45	21%	253	18%
Connection	Good	21	13%	14	19%	13	16%	8	16%	17	27%	67	14%	42	17%	61	28%	243	17%
	Average	14	8%	3	4%	12	15%	2	4%	5	8%	32	6%	15	6%	28	13%	111	8%
	Fair	1	1%	1	1%	1	1%	1	2%	1	2%	2	0%	0	0%	5	2%	12	1%
	Poor	1	1%	0	0%	3	4%	1	2%	1	2%	2	0%	2	1%	0	0%	10	1%
	No response	92	56%	37	51%	38	48%	28	57%	29	47%	302	61%	158	62%	76	35%	760	55%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Street Lighting	Excellent	47	28%	22	31%	7	9%	7	14%	19	31%	113	23%	61	24%	50	23%	326	23%
	Good	52	32%	25	35%	17	22%	13	27%	12	19%	147	30%	65	26%	73	34%	404	29%
	Average	26	16%	8	11%	24	30%	13	27%	15	24%	72	15%	46	18%	33	15%	237	17%
	Fair	7	4%	5	7%	4	5%	2	4%	2	3%	19	4%	7	3%	1	0%	47	3%
	Poor	2	1%	0	0%	4	5%	3	6%	3	5%	8	2%	5	2%	6	3%	31	2%
	No response	31	19%	12	17%	23	29%	11	22%	11	18%	135	27%	69	27%	52	24%	344	25%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Snow Removal	Excellent	74	45%	41	57%	11	14%	9	18%	25	40%	211	43%	99	39%	109	51%	579	42%
	Good	46	28%	18	25%	21	27%	16	33%	12	19%	116	23%	61	24%	42	20%	332	24%
	Average	10	6%	1	1%	12	15%	5	10%	10	16%	50	10%	25	10%	15	7%	128	9%
	Fair	3	2%	0	0%	5	6%	3	6%	2	3%	12	2%	9	4%	1	0%	35	3%
	Poor	1	1%	0	0%	2	3%	3	6%	2	3%	2	0%	3	1%	2	1%	15	1%
_	No response	31	19%	12	17%	28	35%	13	27%	11	18%	103	21%	56	22%	46	21%	300	22%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

			1. (c	ontinue	d) Please	rate y	our satis	sfactio	n over th	e last	2 years v	with th	e follow	ing se	rvices.				
		_		_		_		_		_			arly						
			cinct 3		inct 6		cinct 8		inct 13		inct 18		ting		ail In		/eb		erall
Service	Rating	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Crosswalks	Excellent	58	35%	31	43%	8	10%	8	16%	19	31%	152	31%	70	28%	64	30%	410	30%
	Good	56	34%	21	29%	22	28%	14	29%	19	31%	128	26%	63	25%	68	32%	391	28%
	Average	14	8%	5	7%	17	22%	7	14%	6	10%	51	10%	26	10%	21	10%	147	11%
	Fair	4	2%	0	0%	4	5%	2	4%	4	6%	9	2%	6	2%	5	2%	34	2%
	Poor	2	1%	0	0%	2	3%	0	0%	2	3%	5	1%	5	2%	5	2%	21	2%
	No response	31	19%	15	21%	26	33%	18	37%	12	19%	149	30%	83	33%	52	24%	386	28%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Bike Lanes	Excellent	35	21%	23	32%	9	11%	4	8%	14	23%	91	18%	44	17%	39	18%	259	19%
	Good	40	24%	18	25%	23	29%	12	24%	18	29%	103	21%	54	21%	56	26%	324	23%
	Average	26	16%	9	13%	16	20%	6	12%	10	16%	64	13%	29	11%	33	15%	193	14%
	Fair	9	5%	2	3%	5	6%	2	4%	1	2%	24	5%	10	4%	15	7%	68	5%
	Poor	6	4%	1	1%	3	4%	3	6%	4	6%	12	2%	14	6%	8	4%	51	4%
	No response	49	30%	19	26%	23	29%	22	45%	15	24%	200	40%	102	40%	64	30%	494	36%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Recycling	Excellent	76	46%	41	57%	7	9%	9	18%	19	31%	222	45%	104	41%	89	41%	567	41%
	Good	42	25%	16	22%	13	16%	17	35%	16	26%	126	26%	54	21%	56	26%	340	24%
	Average	12	7%	2	3%	15	19%	4	8%	10	16%	37	7%	24	9%	19	9%	123	9%
	Fair	4	2%	1	1%	5	6%	1	2%	0	0%	8	2%	6	2%	4	2%	29	2%
	Poor	3	2%	0	0%	14	18%	1	2%	3	5%	8	2%	6	2%	2	1%	37	3%
	No response	28	17%	12	17%	25	32%	17	35%	14	23%	93	19%	59	23%	45	21%	293	21%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

		2. If	you h	ave cont	acted	l Public \	Vork	s in the la	ast 2	years, v	vas th	e emplo	yee p	olite and	d cour	teous?		
	Pred	cinct 3	Pred	cinct 6	Pre	cinct 8	Pre	cinct 13	Pr	ecinct 18		arly oting	Ma	ail In	٧	/eb	Ove	erall
	N	%	N	%	Ν	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Yes	95	58%	43	60%	9	11%	10	20%	21	34%	254	51%	120	47%	120	56%	672	48%
No	14	8%	4	6%	18	23%	10	20%	11	18%	38	8%	18	7%	4	2%	117	8%
No response	56	34%	25	35%	52	66%	29	59%	30	48%	202	41%	115	45%	91	42%	600	43%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

Greenbelt CARES/Social Services

		1.	Have	you or	any c	f your f	amily	utilized	any o	of the se	ervice	s listed	in #3	in the la	ast 2 y	ears?		
	Pre	cinct 3	Pred	cinct 6	Pre	cinct 8	Prec	inct 13	Prec	inct 18		arly oting	Ma	ail In	v	Veb	Ove	rall
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Yes	17	10%	11	15%	6	8%	4	8%	6	10%	38	8%	19	8%	15	7%	116	8%
No	132	80%	48	67%	62	78%	38	78%	48	77%	413	84%	191	75%	164	76%	1096	79%
No response	16	10%	13	18%	11	14%	7	14%	8	13%	43	9%	43	17%	36	17%	177	13%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

				2. Di	d you	know t	hat the	e City p	rovide	s the se	ervice	s listed	in #3 l	below?				
	Pred	cinct 3	Prec	cinct 6	Prec	inct 8	Prec	inct 13	Prec	inct 18		arly ting	Ma	ail In	V	/eb	Ove	erall
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Yes	92	56%	39	54%	15	19%	20	41%	21	34%	271	55%	121	48%	122	57%	701	50%
No	53	32%	15	21%	53	67%	23	47%	35	56%	169	34%	89	35%	56	26%	493	35%
No response	20	12%	18	25%	11	14%	6	12%	6	10%	54	11%	43	17%	37	17%	195	14%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

					3. If	yes, p	olease r	ate y	our sat	isfact	tion wit	h ther	n.						
		Pre	ecinct						cinct		cinct		arly						
			3	Prec	inct 6	Pred	cinct 8		13		18	Vo	ting	Ma	ail In	V	Veb	Ov	erall
Service	Rating	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Counseling	Excellent	7	8%	1	3%	1	7%	0	0%	0	0%	15	6%	4	3%	10	8%	38	5%
(individual, family	Good	4	4%	2	5%	3	20%	2	10%	1	5%	12	4%	2	2%	6	5%	32	5%
or group)	Average	4	4%	2	5%	1	7%	2	10%	3	14%	2	1%	1	1%	1	1%	16	2%
	Fair	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	1	1%	2	2%	4	1%
	Poor	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	5%	1	0%	1	1%	1	1%	4	1%
	No response	77	84%	34	87%	10	67%	16	80%	16	76%	240	89%	112	93%	102	84%	607	87%
	Total	92	100%	39	100%	15	100%	20	100%	21	100%	271	100%	121	100%	122	100%	701	100%
Crisis	Excellent	3	3%	1	3%	1	7%	0	0%	0	0%	6	2%	3	2%	7	6%	21	3%
Intervention	Good	2	2%	1	3%	3	20%	1	5%	0	0%	2	1%	2	2%	5	4%	16	2%
Counseling	Average	4	4%	1	3%	1	7%	2	10%	3	14%	3	1%	1	1%	3	2%	18	3%
	Fair	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%
	Poor	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	5%	1	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%
	No response	82	89%	36	92%	10	67%	17	85%	17	81%	258	95%	115	95%	107	88%	642	92%
	Total	92	100%	39	100%	15	100%	20	100%	21	100%	271	100%	121	100%	122	100%	701	100%
Job Bank	Excellent	2	2%	0	0%	1	7%	1	5%	0	0%	3	1%	2	2%	5	4%	14	2%
	Good	2	2%	0	0%	2	13%	0	0%	1	5%	1	0%	3	2%	3	2%	12	2%
	Average	4	4%	0	0%	1	7%	1	5%	2	10%	3	1%	1	1%	3	2%	15	2%
	Fair	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	1	1%	2	0%
	Poor	0	0%	0	0%	1	7%	0	0%	2	10%	1	0%	0	0%	0	0%	4	1%
	No response	84	91%	39	100%	10	67%	18	90%	16	76%	262	97%	115	95%	110	90%	654	93%
	Total	92	100%	39	100%	15	100%	20	100%	21	100%	271	100%	121	100%	122	100%	701	100%
Babysitting	Excellent	1	1%	0	0%	1	7%	0	0%	1	5%	3	1%	3	2%	5	4%	14	2%
Workshop	Good	3	3%	0	0%	3	20%	1	5%	1	5%	1	0%	2	2%	5	4%	16	2%
·	Average	3	3%	0	0%	1	7%	1	5%	2	10%	2	1%	1	1%	2	2%	12	2%
	Fair	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
	Poor	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	10%	2	1%	0	0%	0	0%	4	1%
	No response	85	92%	39	100%	10	67%	18	90%	15	71%	263	97%	115	95%	110	90%	655	93%
	Total	92	100%	39	100%	15	100%	20	100%	21	100%	271	100%	121	100%	122	100%	701	100%

			3	(con	tinued)	If yes	s, pleas	e rate	your s	satisf	action v	with t	hem.						
		Pro	ecinct	Ì			•		cinct		cinct		arly						
			3	Prec	inct 6	Pred	cinct 8		13		18	Vo	ting		ail In	_	Veb		erall
Service	Rating	N	%	Ν	%	Ν	%	N	%	Ν			N	%	N	%	N	%	N
Assistance in	Excellent	5	5%	3	8%	1	7%	0	0%	0	0%	14	5%	4	3%	8	7%	35	5%
living (GAIL)	Good	4	4%	2	5%	2	13%	1	5%	2	10%	6	2%	4	3%	7	6%	28	4%
program	Average	3	3%	0	0%	2	13%	1	5%	2	10%	2	1%	2	2%	1	1%	13	2%
	Fair	0	0%	2	5%	0	0%	0	0%	1	5%	1	0%	0	0%	1	1%	5	1%
	Poor	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	5%	2	1%	0	0%	1	1%	4	1%
	No response	80	87%	32	82%	10	67%	18	90%	15	71%	246	91%	111	92%	104	85%	616	88%
	Total	92	100%	39	100%	15	100%	20	100%	21	100%	271	100%	121	100%	122	100%	701	100%
Tutoring	Excellent	1	1%	1	3%	1	7%	0	0%	0	0%	3	1%	2	2%	5	4%	13	2%
	Good	4	4%	1	3%	2	13%	0	0%	2	10%	1	0%	2	2%	4	3%	16	2%
	Average	3	3%	0	0%	1	7%	2	10%	2	10%	3	1%	1	1%	3	2%	15	2%
	Fair	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
	Poor	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	5%	2	1%	0	0%	0	0%	3	0%
	No response	84	91%	37	95%	11	73%	18	90%	16	76%	262	97%	116	96%	110	90%	654	93%
	Total	92	100%	39	100%	15	100%	20	100%	21	100%	271	100%	121	100%	122	100%	701	100%
GED program	Excellent	1	1%	0	0%	2	13%	0	0%	0	0%	3	1%	2	2%	5	4%	13	2%
	Good	4	4%	0	0%	2	13%	0	0%	2	10%	3	1%	1	1%	3	2%	15	2%
	Average	3	3%	0	0%	0	0%	2	10%	1	5%	1	0%	1	1%	3	2%	11	2%
	Fair	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
	Poor	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	5%	2	1%	0	0%	0	0%	3	0%
	No response	84	91%	39	100%	11	73%	18	90%	17	81%	261	96%	117	97%	111	91%	658	94%
	Total	92	100%	39	100%	15	100%	20	100%	21	100%	271	100%	121	100%	122	100%	701	100%

This table reflects responses of those individuals who answered "Yes" to question 2.

	4	. If yo	ou plar	to ren	nain in	your h	nome a	s you	age, w	hich of	the fo	llowing	g migl	nt you r	equire	?		
	Prec	inct 3	Prec	inct 6	Prec	inct 8	Preci	nct 13	Preci	nct 18		arly ting	Ma	ail In	W	/eb	Ov	erall
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Online Support	47	17%	27	20%	20	20%	14	18%	20	20%	119	16%	72	19%	51	15%	370	27%
Home Modifications	71	25%	31	23%	19	19%	18	23%	31	31%	175	24%	84	22%	89	26%	518	37%
Activities for Homebound	33	12%	19	14%	8	8%	11	14%	18	18%	95	13%	46	12%	33	10%	263	19%
1st Floor Bathroom	58	21%	24	18%	4	4%	9	11%	9	9%	105	14%	61	16%	55	16%	325	23%
Other	14	5%	7	5%	2	2%	8	10%	3	3%	44	6%	19	5%	27	8%	124	9%
No response	59	21%	24	18%	46	46%	20	25%	19	19%	189	26%	99	26%	85	25%	545	39%

Total exceeds 100% because some respondents selected several potential needs.

					5.	How so	oon w	ould yo	u need	d these	servi	ces?						
	Prec	inct 3	Prec	inct 6	Prec	inct 8	Preci	nct 13	Preci	nct 18		arly ting	Ma	ail In	W	/eb	Ove	rall
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Now	5	3%	5	7%	2	3%	3	6%	1	2%	21	4%	9	4%	5	2%	51	4%
1-3 Years	9	5%	6	8%	3	4%	7	14%	4	6%	32	6%	21	8%	11	5%	93	7%
4-7 Years	16	10%	8	11%	5	6%	6	12%	8	13%	65	13%	21	8%	22	10%	151	11%
8+ Years	71	43%	32	44%	27	34%	12	24%	32	52%	183	37%	94	37%	95	44%	546	39%
Multiple responses	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	2%	0	0%	1	0%	2	1%	0	0%	4	0%
No response	64	39%	21	29%	42	53%	20	41%	17	27%	192	39%	106	42%	82	38%	544	39%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

Community Development/Code Enforcement

	1. Ha	ve you l	nad co	ontact w	ith th	e Com	munity	y Devel	opmer	nt/Code	Enfor	rcemen	t Depa	rtment	in the	last 2	years?	
	Prec	inct 3	Pred	cinct 6	Pred	cinct 8	Preci	inct 13	Preci	nct 18		arly ting	Ма	il In	W	/eb	0	verall
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Yes	31	19%	19	26%	4	5%	5	10%	8	13%	65	13%	41	16%	47	22%	220	16%
No	117	71%	40	56%	60	76%	36	73%	46	74%	386	78%	179	71%	133	62%	997	72%
No Response	17	10%	13	18%	15	19%	8	16%	8	13%	43	9%	33	13%	35	16%	172	12%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

		2. \	Was th	ne Comi	munity	/ Develo	opmer	nt/Code	Enfor	cement	emplo	oyee po	lite an	d court	eous?	•		
	Prec	inct 3	Prec	inct 6	Prec	inct 8	Prec	inct 13	Prec	inct 18	Early	Voting	Ma	ail In	V	/eb	Ove	erall
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Yes	29	18%	20	28%	4	5%	6	12%	12	19%	75	15%	44	17%	40	19%	230	17%
No	9	5%	2	3%	9	11%	3	6%	3	5%	12	2%	11	4%	10	5%	59	4%
No Response	127	77%	50	69%	66	84%	40	82%	47	76%	407	82%	198	78%	165	77%	1100	79%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

		3. [Did the	e Comn	nunity	Develo	pmen	t/Code	Enfor	cement	emplo	oyee as	sist y	ou satis	facto	rily?		
	Prec	inct 3	Prec	inct 6	Prec	inct 8	Preci	nct 13	Preci	nct 18		arly ting	Ма	il In	W	/eb	Ove	rall
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Yes	24	15%	17	24%	3	4%	5	10%	10	16%	59	12%	31	12%	31	14%	180	13%
No	11	7%	4	6%	11	14%	3	6%	2	3%	18	4%	22	9%	19	9%	90	6%
No Response	130	79%	51	71%	65	82%	41	84%	50	81%	417	84%	200	79%	165	77%	1119	81%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

Education

				1.	lf you ha	ve sch	ool age	childre	n, please	rate t	he schoo	ls curre	ently atte	nded.					
		Prec	cinct 3	Prec	inct 6	Prec	cinct 8	Prec	inct 13	Prec	inct 18	Farly	Voting	Ma	ail In	W	/eb	Ove	erall
School	Rating	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Greenbelt	Excellent	4	2%	8	11%	3	4%	2	4%	0	0%	6	1%	1	0%	7	3%	31	2%
Elementary	Good	2	1%	4	6%	5	6%	1	2%	1	2%	5	1%	4	2%	8	4%	30	2%
	Average	2	1%	0	0%	3	4%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%	0	0%	2	1%	9	1%
	Fair	0	0%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%	2	1%	0	0%	5	0%
	Poor	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	4	2%	5	0%
	No response	155	94%	56	78%	57	72%	41	84%	52	84%	433	88%	219	87%	160	74%	1173	84%
	Multiple																		
	responses	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
	N/A	1	1%	4	6%	10	13%	5	10%	9	15%	46	9%	27	11%	34	16%	136	10%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Springhill	Excellent	0	0%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	1	0%	0	0%	3	0%
Lake	Good	0	0%	1	1%	6	8%	0	0%	1	2%	2	0%	0	0%	1	0%	11	1%
Elementary	Average	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
	Fair	0	0%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
	Poor	1	1%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	1	0%	3	1%	7	1%
	No response	161	98%	66	92%	59	75%	44	90%	52	84%	444	90%	224	89%	173	80%	1223	88%
	Multiple																		
	responses	1	1%	1	1%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	3	0%
	N/A	1	1%	4	6%	10	13%	5	10%	9	15%	46	9%	27	11%	38	18%	140	10%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Dora	Excellent	3	2%	1	1%	4	5%	0	0%	0	0%	4	1%	2	1%	6	3%	20	1%
Kennedy	Good	1	1%	0	0%	2	3%	0	0%	1	2%	2	0%	1	0%	1	0%	8	1%
French	Average	0	0%	0	0%	2	3%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	1	0%	4	0%
Immersion	Fair	0	0%	1	1%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%
	Poor	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	1	0%
	No response	159	96%	65	90%	60	76%	44	90%	52	84%	442	89%	222	88%	168	78%	1212	87%
	Multiple responses	1	1%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%
	N/A	1	1%	4	6%	10	13%	5	10%	9	15%	46	9%	27	11%	38	18%	140	10%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

			1. (continu	ued) If yo	u have	school	age chi	ldren, ple	ase ra	te the sc	hools c	urrently	attende	ed.				
				_		_		1	40	6		-							
_			inct 3		inct 6		cinct 8		inct 13		inct 18		Voting		ail In		Veb		erall
Service	Rating	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Magnolia	Excellent	0	0%	0	0%	2	3%	0	0%	2	3%	2	0%	1	0%	0	0%	7	1%
Elementary	Good	0	0%	1	1%	3	4%	0	0%	1	2%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	5	0%
	Average	0	0%	0	0%	1	1%	1	2%	1	2%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	3	0%
	Fair	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
	Poor	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	1%	4	2%	7	1%
	No response	162	98%	66	92%	62	78%	43	88%	49	79%	446	90%	223	88%	173	80%	1224	88%
	Multiple																		
	responses	1	1%	1	1%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	3	0%
	N/A	1	1%	4	6%	10	13%	5	10%	9	15%	46	9%	27	11%	38	18%	140	10%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Greenbelt	Excellent	0	0%	0	0%	3	4%	0	0%	1	2%	2	0%	1	0%	0	0%	7	1%
Middle	Good	0	0%	2	3%	6	8%	0	0%	1	2%	1	0%	0	0%	4	2%	14	1%
School	Average	2	1%	2	3%	1	1%	2	4%	1	2%	6	1%	1	0%	2	1%	17	1%
	Fair	2	1%	1	1%	1	1%	1	2%	0	0%	2	0%	0	0%	1	0%	8	1%
	Poor	5	3%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	2	3%	1	0%	1	0%	8	4%	18	1%
	No response	155	94%	62	86%	57	72%	41	84%	48	77%	436	88%	223	88%	168	78%	1190	86%
	Multiple																		
	responses	0	0%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
	N/A	1	1%	4	6%	10	13%	5	10%	9	15%	46	9%	27	11%	32	15%	134	10%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Eleanor	Excellent	7	4%	4	6%	5	6%	2	4%	4	6%	5	1%	7	3%	3	1%	37	3%
Roosevelt	Good	4	2%	1	1%	5	6%	1	2%	2	3%	4	1%	4	2%	9	4%	30	2%
High	Average	2	1%	1	1%	1	1%	1	2%	2	3%	2	0%	1	0%	4	2%	14	1%
School	Fair	2	1%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%	0	0%	3	1%	8	1%
	Poor	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	2	0%
	No response	147	89%	61	85%	56	71%	40	82%	45	73%	435	88%	214	85%	161	75%	1159	83%
	Multiple																		
	responses	1	1%	1	1%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	3	0%
	N/A	1	1%	4	6%	10	13%	5	10%	9	15%	46	9%	27	11%	34	16%	136	10%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

			1	. (conti	nued) If	you hav	e schoo	age ch	ildren, p	olease r	ate the s	chools cu	irrently	attende	d.				
		Pred	inct 3	Preci	nct 6	Preci	nct 8	Preci	nct 13	Preci	nct 18	Early V	oting	Ма	il In	W	eb_	Ov	erall
Service	Rating	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Home	Excellent	2	1%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	3	1%	1	0%	1	0%	8	1%
Schooling	Good	1	1%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	1	2%	2	0%	0	0%	0	0%	5	0%
	Average	0	0%	1	1%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	3	0%
	Fair	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
	Poor	1	1%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	3	0%
	No	159	96%	66	92%	63	80%	44	90%	52	84%	443	90%	225	89%	176	82%	1228	88%
	response																		
	Multiple	1	1%	1	1%	2	3%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	4	0%
	responses																		
	N/A	1	1%	4	6%	10	13%	5	10%	9	15%	46	9%	27	11%	36	17%	138	10%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Other	Excellent	1	1%	0	0%	2	3%	3	6%	0	0%	5	1%	1	0%	5	2%	17	1%
	Good	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	3	1%	5	2%	10	1%
	Average	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
	Fair	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	1	0%
	Poor	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
	No	159	96%	67	93%	64	81%	41	84%	53	85%	441	89%	222	88%	178	83%	1225	88%
	response																		
	Multiple	1	1%	1	1%	3	4%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	5	0%
	responses																		
	N/A	2	1%	4	6%	10	13%	5	10%	9	15%	47	10%	27	11%	26	12%	130	9%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

		2.	Usin	g the sa	me sc	ale, ple	ase ra	te the P	rince C	eorge's	s Coun	ty Scho	ol Sys	tem ove	erall.			
	Prec	inct 3	Prec	inct 6	Prec	inct 8	Preci	inct 13	Preci	nct 18	Early	Voting	Ma	il In	W	/eb	Ove	erall
Rating	N	%	Ν	%	Ν	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	Ν	%	N	%
Excellent	3	2%	2	3%	1	1%	1	2%	1	2%	4	1%	6	2%	2	1%	20	1%
Good	9	5%	7	10%	4	5%	8	16%	4	6%	24	5%	15	6%	26	12%	97	7%
Average	18	11%	7	10%	6	8%	5	10%	6	10%	30	6%	16	6%	34	16%	122	9%
Fair	9	5%	1	1%	1	1%	3	6%	5	8%	28	6%	14	6%	20	9%	81	6%
Poor	5	3%	3	4%	1	1%	1	2%	1	2%	20	4%	3	1%	18	8%	52	4%
No response	121	73%	52	72%	65	82%	31	63%	45	73%	386	78%	199	79%	115	53%	1014	73%
Multiple																		
responses	0	0%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%	0	0%	0	0%	3	0%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

						3.	Please	rank	the fol	lowin	g state	ments							
											<u>J</u>		arly						
		Pred	cinct 3	Pred	cinct 6	Pred	cinct 8	Prec	inct 13	Prec	inct 18		ting	Ma	ail In	l v	/eb	Ov	erall
Statement	Rating	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
The City	Strongly																		
should	Agree	56	34%	29	40%	29	37%	18	37%	25	40%	156	32%	79	31%	88	41%	480	35%
continue to	Agree	16	10%	8	11%	4	5%	5	10%	4	6%	51	10%	22	9%	40	19%	150	11%
provide	Neutral	4	2%	1	1%	1	1%	1	2%	1	2%	17	3%	8	3%	16	7%	49	4%
Science &	Disagree	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	2%	5	1%	0	0%	1	0%	8	1%
Reading	Strongly																		
Clubs	Disagree	3	2%	1	1%	1	1%	0	0%	2	3%	2	0%	3	1%	2	1%	14	1%
	No	0.5	500/	00	400/		500/	0.5	E 4 0 /	-00	470/	000	500/	444	500/	-00	000/	000	500/
	response	85	52%	33	46%	44	56%	25	51%	29	47%	263	53%	141	56%	68	32%	688	50%
	Multiple	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
	response Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
The City	Strongly	103	10070	12	10070	13	10070	43	10070	02	10070	737	10070	200	10070	210	10070	1303	10070
should	Agree	52	32%	27	38%	30	38%	19	39%	25	40%	153	31%	75	30%	88	41%	469	34%
continue to	Agree	17	10%	6	8%	3	4%	4	8%	4	6%	43	9%	26	10%	38	18%	141	10%
provide	Neutral	6	4%	5	7%	2	3%	0	0%	2	3%	23	5%	8	3%	10	5%	56	4%
grants to	Disagree	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	4	1%	2	1%	6	3%	12	1%
Greenbelt	Strongly																		
schools	Disagree	2	1%	2	3%	1	1%	1	2%	3	5%	10	2%	1	0%	6	3%	26	2%
	No												/		/				
	response	88	53%	32	44%	43	54%	25	51%	28	45%	261	53%	141	56%	67	31%	685	49%
	Multiple	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
-	response Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
County	Strongly	105	100 /6	12	100 /6	19	100 /6	49	100 /6	02	100 /6	494	100 /6	233	100 /6	213	100 /6	1309	100 /6
taxes	Agree	26	16%	18	25%	13	16%	9	18%	6	10%	89	18%	43	17%	62	29%	266	19%
should be	Agree	15	9%	6	8%	3	4%	3	6%	6	10%	38	8%	16	6%	30	14%	117	8%
increased	Neutral	19	12%	6	8%	11	14%	3	6%	9	15%	45	9%	30	12%	28	13%	151	11%
to fund	Disagree	8	5%	4	6%	4	5%	4	8%	3	5%	17	3%	9	4%	16	7%	65	5%
education	Strongly				070	·	0.0				0.70		0,70				. , ,		0.0
	Disagree	9	5%	3	4%	2	3%	5	10%	10	16%	39	8%	13	5%	16	7%	97	7%
	No																		
	response	88	53%	35	49%	45	57%	25	51%	28	45%	265	54%	142	56%	63	29%	691	50%
	Multiple	_	00/	^	00/	4	40/	_	00/	_	00/	4	00/		00/	_	00/		00/
	response	0	0%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

Greenbelt Museum

		1. H	ave yo	ou or a	memb	er of yo	ur hoı	usehold	atten	ded a m	nuseu	m activi	ty in tl	he past	2 yeaı	rs?		
	Pred	cinct 3	Prec	inct 6	Prec	inct 8	_	cinct 13	_	cinct 18		arly oting	Ма	ail In	V	/eb	Ov	erall
	N	%	Ν	%	Ν	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Yes	58	35%	24	33%	3	4%	7	14%	7	11%	116	23%	41	16%	58	27%	314	23%
No	96	58%	41	57%	62	78%	36	73%	46	74%	344	70%	187	74%	121	56%	933	67%
No Response	11	7%	7	10%	14	18%	6	12%	9	15%	34	7%	25	10%	36	17%	142	10%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

Recreation

			1. I	Please	rate you	r satis	faction v	vith an	y facilitie	es whi	ch you o	r your	family ha	ve uti	lized.				
		Pred	cinct 3	Prec	inct 6	Pre	cinct 8	Prec	inct 13	Prec	inct 18	Early	Voting	M	ail In	W	/eb	Ove	rall
Facility	Rating	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	Ν	%	N	%	N	%
Aquatic &	Excellent	50	30%	21	29%	7	9%	4	8%	12	19%	133	27%	49	19%	39	18%	315	23%
Fitness	Good	41	25%	19	26%	8	10%	10	20%	17	27%	107	22%	52	21%	57	27%	311	22%
Center	Average	22	13%	3	4%	7	9%	4	8%	6	10%	28	6%	15	6%	15	7%	100	7%
	Fair	2	1%	3	4%	1	1%	0	0%	1	2%	7	1%	4	2%	8	4%	26	2%
	Poor	2	1%	0	0%	0	0%	1	2%	0	0%	1	0%	4	2%	5	2%	13	1%
	No response	47	28%	26	36%	56	71%	30	61%	26	42%	216	44%	129	51%	91	42%	621	45%
	Multiple																		
	responses	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%	0	0%	0	0%	3	0%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Athletic	Excellent	34	21%	12	17%	4	5%	3	6%	7	11%	56	11%	23	9%	18	8%	157	11%
Fields	Good	28	17%	12	17%	9	11%	7	14%	8	13%	63	13%	24	9%	35	16%	186	13%
	Average	7	4%	3	4%	7	9%	3	6%	7	11%	17	3%	7	3%	11	5%	62	4%
	Fair	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	2	4%	0	0%	3	1%	4	2%	2	1%	12	1%
	Poor	3	2%	0	0%	0	0%	1	2%	0	0%	0	0%	4	2%	3	1%	11	1%
	No response	92	56%	45	63%	59	75%	33	67%	40	65%	355	72%	191	75%	146	68%	961	69%
	Multiple																		
	responses	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Community	Excellent	57	35%	21	29%	5	6%	5	10%	10	16%	126	26%	59	23%	49	23%	332	24%
Center	Good	36	22%	19	26%	7	9%	11	22%	13	21%	97	20%	45	18%	53	25%	281	20%
	Average	8	5%	2	3%	7	9%	1	2%	6	10%	18	4%	13	5%	10	5%	65	5%
	Fair	3	2%	0	0%	0	0%	2	4%	0	0%	6	1%	4	2%	6	3%	21	2%
	Poor	2	1%	1	1%	0	0%	1	2%	0	0%	1	0%	1	0%	3	1%	9	1%
	No response	59	36%	29	40%	60	76%	29	59%	33	53%	246	50%	131	52%	94	44%	681	49%
	Multiple																		
	responses	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

			1. (cor	ntinue	d) Pleas	e rate	your sati	isfactio	on with a	ny facil	ities whi	ch you o	r your fa	mily hav	ve utilized	d.			
		Pred	cinct 3	Pre	cinct 6	Pred	inct 8	Prec	inct 13	Preci	nct 18	Early \	Voting	Ma	il In	W	eb	Ove	rall
Facility	Rating	N	%	N	%	N	%	Ν	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Springhill	Excellent	14	8%	3	4%	4	5%	0	0%	5	8%	20	4%	10	4%	7	3%	63	5%
Lake	Good	9	5%	4	6%	8	10%	5	10%	4	6%	22	4%	9	4%	11	5%	72	5%
Recreation	Average	4	2%	2	3%	11	14%	2	4%	4	6%	18	4%	6	2%	4	2%	51	4%
Center	Fair	3	2%	0	0%	0	0%	2	4%	0	0%	1	0%	2	1%	1	0%	9	1%
	Poor	2	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	2%	2	0%	0	0%	2	1%	7	1%
	No response	133	81%	63	88%	56	71%	40	82%	48	77%	430	87%	226	89%	190	88%	1186	85%
	Multiple	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
	responses																		
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Youth	Excellent	17	10%	3	4%	2	3%	2	4%	2	3%	25	5%	9	4%	8	4%	68	5%
Center	Good	14	8%	7	10%	5	6%	6	12%	4	6%	35	7%	11	4%	21	10%	103	7%
	Average	9	5%	2	3%	5	6%	1	2%	3	5%	15	3%	8	3%	11	5%	54	4%
	Fair	2	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	2%	1	0%	0	0%	3	1%	7	1%
	Poor	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	2	4%	0	0%	1	0%	1	0%	2	1%	7	1%
	No response	122	74%	60	83%	67	85%	38	78%	52	84%	415	84%	224	89%	170	79%	1148	83%
	Multiple	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%
	responses																		
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Parks	Excellent	73	44%	35	49%	16	20%	8	16%	19	31%	176	36%	87	34%	75	35%	489	35%
	Good	41	25%	16	22%	14	18%	6	12%	14	23%	124	25%	70	28%	71	33%	356	26%
	Average	5	3%	1	1%	7	9%	4	8%	4	6%	19	4%	8	3%	9	4%	57	4%
	Fair	2	1%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	1	2%	2	0%	1	0%	2	1%	9	1%
	Poor	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	4%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%
	No response	44	27%	20	28%	41	52%	29	59%	24	39%	172	35%	87	34%	58	27%	475	34%
	Multiple	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
	responses																		
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

			1. (cc	ntinue	d) Please	rate y	our satis	faction	with an	y facilit	ies whic	h you or	your fam	ily have	utilized.				
		Prec	cinct 3	Prec	inct 6	Pre	cinct 8	Prec	inct 13	Preci	nct 18	Early \	Voting	Mai	l In	W	eb	Ove	rall
Service	Rating	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Trails	Excellent	59	36%	24	33%	13	16%	5	10%	14	23%	127	26%	65	26%	55	26%	362	26%
	Good	43	26%	14	19%	13	16%	6	12%	10	16%	95	19%	53	21%	68	32%	302	22%
	Average	16	10%	5	7%	9	11%	5	10%	7	11%	29	6%	10	4%	14	7%	95	7%
	Fair	1	1%	1	1%	0	0%	1	2%	1	2%	4	1%	3	1%	2	1%	13	1%
	Poor	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	4%	0	0%	4	1%	0	0%	1	0%	7	1%
	No response	46	28%	28	39%	44	56%	30	61%	30	48%	234	47%	122	48%	75	35%	609	44%
	Multiple	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
	responses																		
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Dog Park	Excellent	13	8%	4	6%	4	5%	2	4%	3	5%	17	3%	5	2%	2	1%	50	4%
I	Good	9	5%	2	3%	4	5%	4	8%	4	6%	23	5%	9	4%	9	4%	64	5%
	Average	9	5%	2	3%	8	10%	3	6%	4	6%	15	3%	6	2%	8	4%	55	4%
	Fair	5	3%	0	0%	0	0%	4	8%	2	3%	9	2%	0	0%	4	2%	24	2%
	Poor	3	2%	1	1%	0	0%	1	2%	0	0%	4	1%	3	1%	2	1%	14	1%
	No response	126	76%	63	88%	63	80%	35	71%	49	79%	425	86%	230	91%	190	88%	1181	85%
	Multiple	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
	responses																		
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Skate	Excellent	14	8%	5	7%	3	4%	2	4%	1	2%	23	5%	7	3%	8	4%	63	5%
Park	Good	10	6%	4	6%	4	5%	3	6%	1	2%	14	3%	3	1%	6	3%	45	3%
	Average	6	4%	2	3%	5	6%	1	2%	4	6%	8	2%	5	2%	7	3%	38	3%
	Fair	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	2	4%	1	2%	2	0%	1	0%	1	0%	8	1%
	Poor	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	3	6%	0	0%	2	0%	0	0%	1	0%	7	1%
	No response	133	81%	61	85%	67	85%	38	78%	55	89%	444	90%	237	94%	192	89%	1227	88%
	Multiple	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
	responses																		
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

	1.	(conti	inued) P	lease	e rate yo	our sa	atisfacti	on w	ith any f	acilit	ies whic	ch you	or you	r famil	y have ı	utilize	d.		
			-					Pro	ecinct	Pro	ecinct	E	arly						
		Pred	cinct 3	Pre	cinct 6	Pre	cinct 8		13		18	Vo	ting	Ma	ail In	V	Veb	Ov	erall
Service	Rating	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	Ν	%	N	%	N	%
Playgrounds	Excellent	29	18%	17	24%	7	9%	4	8%	3	5%	84	17%	28	11%	30	14%	202	15%
	Good	29	18%	12	17%	6	8%	6	12%	5	8%	56	11%	28	11%	41	19%	183	13%
	Average	6	4%	3	4%	7	9%	4	8%	6	10%	11	2%	11	4%	7	3%	55	4%
	Fair	0	0%	2	3%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	6	1%	4	2%	3	1%	15	1%
	Poor	2	1%	0	0%	0	0%	2	4%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	5	0%
	No response	98	59%	38	53%	59	75%	33	67%	48	77%	336	68%	182	72%	133	62%	927	67%
	Multiple	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%
	responses																		
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Other	Excellent	2	1%	1	1%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	5	1%	3	1%	1	0%	13	1%
	Good	2	1%	1	1%	1	1%	1	2%	0	0%	4	1%	1	0%	2	1%	12	1%
	Average	1	1%	0	0%	2	3%	0	0%	1	2%	2	0%	0	0%	1	0%	7	1%
	Fair	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
	Poor	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	2	1%	3	0%
	No response	160	97%	70	97%	75	95%	47	96%	61	98%	480	97%	249	98%	209	97%	1351	97%
	Multiple	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	2%	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%
	responses																		
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

		2. PI	ease ra	te yo	ur satis	facti	on with	any	activitie	es wh	ich you	ı or yo	ur fam	ily ha	ve atte	nded.			
		Pred	inct 3	Pred	cinct 6	Pred	cinct 8	Prec	inct 13	Prec	inct 18	Early	Voting	Ma	ail In	W	/eb	Ov	erall
Activity	Rating	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Fitness	Excellent	24	15%	11	15%	4	5%	3	6%	4	6%	68	14%	25	10%	25	12%	164	12%
Classes	Good	15	9%	5	7%	5	6%	1	2%	7	11%	35	7%	17	7%	19	9%	104	7%
	Average	2	1%	0	0%	2	3%	5	10%	5	8%	6	1%	2	1%	2	1%	24	2%
	Fair	0	0%	0	0%	1	1%	1	2%	0	0%	1	0%	2	1%	0	0%	5	0%
	Poor	1	1%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	0	0%	3	0%
	No response	123	75%	54	75%	67	85%	39	80%	46	74%	383	78%	207	82%	169	79%	1088	78%
	Multiple	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
	responses																		
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Youth/Adult	Excellent	25	15%	1	1%	4	5%	1	2%	2	3%	45	9%	19	8%	31	14%	128	9%
Classes	Good	6	4%	6	8%	4	5%	1	2%	2	3%	13	3%	5	2%	15	7%	52	4%
	Average	4	2%	1	1%	1	1%	3	6%	3	5%	4	1%	3	1%	2	1%	21	2%
	Fair	1	1%	0	0%	1	1%	2	4%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	2	1%	7	1%
	Poor	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	2	1%	3	0%
	No response	129	78%	63	88%	69	87%	42	86%	55	89%	431	87%	225	89%	163	76%	1177	85%
	Multiple	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
	responses																		
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Visual Art	Excellent	20	12%	7	10%	3	4%	1	2%	2	3%	42	9%	18	7%	22	10%	115	8%
Programs	Good	9	5%	4	6%	4	5%	1	2%	1	2%	11	2%	10	4%	13	6%	53	4%
	Average	0	0%	0	0%	1	1%	3	6%	1	2%	4	1%	1	0%	1	0%	11	1%
	Fair	0	0%	0	0%	1	1%	2	4%	1	2%	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	5	0%
	Poor	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	2	1%	4	0%
	No response	135	82%	60	83%	70	89%	42	86%	57	92%	437	88%	222	88%	177	82%	1200	86%
	Multiple	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
	responses																		
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

	2. (conti	nued)	Please	rate	your s	atisfa	action v	with a	any acti	ivitie	s which	ı you	or your	famil	y have	atten	ded.		
	_	Preci	nct 3	Prec	inct 6	Prec	inct 8	Prec	inct 13	Prec	inct 18	Early	Voting	Mail I	n	Web		Overa	
Activity	Rating	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Performing	Excellent	23	14%	6	8%	4	5%	1	2%	5	8%	38	8%	17	7%	25	12%	119	9%
Art	Good	11	7%	2	3%	4	5%	1	2%	2	3%	7	1%	5	2%	17	8%	49	4%
Programs	Average	1	1%	0	0%	2	3%	3	6%	1	2%	4	1%	2	1%	1	0%	14	1%
	Fair	0	0%	0	0%	2	3%	2	4%	1	2%	0	0%	1	0%	1	0%	7	1%
	Poor	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	1	0%	2	0%
	No response	130	79%	63	88%	67	85%	42	86%	53	85%	443	90%	228	90%	170	79%	1196	86%
	Multiple	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%
	responses																		
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Aquatics	Excellent	21	13%	7	10%	4	5%	1	2%	7	11%	44	9%	15	6%	21	10%	120	9%
Programs	Good	13	8%	1	1%	6	8%	3	6%	5	8%	21	4%	5	2%	15	7%	69	5%
	Average	3	2%	2	3%	1	1%	2	4%	2	3%	5	1%	4	2%	1	0%	20	1%
	Fair	0	0%	0	0%	1	1%	2	4%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	4	2%	8	1%
	Poor	0	0%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	2	1%	3	1%	7	1%
	No response	128	78%	61	85%	66	84%	41	84%	48	77%	423	86%	226	89%	171	80%	1164	84%
	Multiple	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
	responses																		
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Special	Excellent	47	28%	18	25%	5	6%	7	14%	10	16%	114	23%	50	20%	53	25%	304	22%
Events*	Good	18	11%	7	10%	10	13%	2	4%	3	5%	46	9%	30	12%	43	20%	159	11%
	Average	1	1%	0	0%	2	3%	5	10%	2	3%	9	2%	8	3%	4	2%	31	2%
	Fair	0	0%	0	0%	2	3%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	1%	2	1%	6	0%
	Poor	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%
	No response	99	60%	46	64%	60	76%	35	71%	47	76%	323	65%	163	64%	113	53%	886	64%
	Multiple	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
	responses																		
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

^{*} Artful Afternoons, Fall Fest, July 4th, Winter Lights Festival, Celebration of Spring, etc.

	2.	(conti	inued) l	Pleas	e rate y	our s	atisfacti	on wit	n any a	ctivitie	s which	ı you o	r your fa	mily h	nave at	tende	d.		
		Prec	inct 3	Prec	inct 6	Pre	cinct 8	Preci	nct 13	Precir	nct 18	Early	Voting	Ма	il In	V	/eb	Ov	erall
Service	Rating	N	%	Ν	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	Ν	%	N	%	N	%
Pre-	Excellent	10	6%	5	7%	4	5%	1	2%	1	2%	13	3%	4	2%	9	4%	47	3%
School	Good	3	2%	1	1%	3	4%	2	4%	3	5%	3	1%	1	0%	6	3%	22	2%
Classes	Average	0	0%	0	0%	1	1%	2	4%	2	3%	2	0%	2	1%	1	0%	10	1%
	Fair	1	1%	1	1%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	4	0%
	Poor	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
	No response	150	91%	64	89%	70	89%	44	90%	56	90%	476	96%	245	97%	199	93%	1304	94%
	Multiple responses	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Camp	Excellent	16	10%	2	3%	5	6%	1	2%	2	3%	32	6%	16	6%	19	9%	93	7%
Programs	Good	6	4%	4	6%	4	5%	3	6%	3	5%	5	1%	4	2%	18	8%	47	3%
	Average	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	2	4%	2	3%	2	0%	1	0%	1	0%	9	1%
	Fair	0	0%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%
	Poor	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
	No response	142	86%	65	90%	69	87%	43	88%	55	89%	454	92%	232	92%	177	82%	1237	89%
	Multiple responses	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Senior	Excellent	15	9%	3	4%	4	5%	4	8%	1	2%	30	6%	12	5%	11	5%	80	6%
Programs	Good	5	3%	2	3%	3	4%	2	4%	1	2%	20	4%	12	5%	5	2%	50	4%
	Average	1	1%	0	0%	1	1%	3	6%	2	3%	4	1%	4	2%	6	3%	21	2%
	Fair	0	0%	0	0%	1	1%	1	2%	0	0%	0	0%	2	1%	2	1%	6	0%
	Poor	2	1%	1	1%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	2	1%	7	1%
	No response	142	86%	65	90%	69	87%	39	80%	58	94%	439	89%	223	88%	189	88%	1224	88%
	Multiple responses	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

	2.	(cont	inued) l	Pleas	e rate yo	our s	atisfacti	ion w	ith any	activi	ties wh	ich yo	น or yoเ	ır fam	ily have	e atter	nded.		
		Pred	inct 3	Pre	cinct 6	Pre	cinct 8	Prec	inct 13	Prec	inct 18	Early	Voting	Ma	ail In	V	/eb	Ove	erall
Activity	Rating	Ν	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	Ν	%	N	%	N	%
Other	Excellent	5	3%	2	3%	4	5%	0	0%	0	0%	5	1%	5	2%	2	1%	23	2%
	Good	4	2%	1	1%	1	1%	1	2%	0	0%	2	0%	0	0%	2	1%	11	1%
	Average	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	2%	0	0%	1	0%	1	0%	0	0%	3	0%
	Fair	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	1%	0	0%	2	0%
	Poor	0	0%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
	No response	156	95%	68	94%	73	92%	47	96%	62	100%	486	98%	245	97%	211	98%	1348	97%
	Multiple	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
	responses																		
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

3. Please check any programs which you or a member of your household are likely to attend within the next 2 years. (Check all that apply) Precinct Precinct Early Overall Precinct 3 **Precinct 6 Precinct 8** 13 18 Voting Mail In Web **Program** Ν % Ν % Ν % Ν % Ν % % Ν % Ν % Ν % Pre-School 1% 8 2 2% 9 2% 5% 4 4% 20 2% 2% 4 6 4% 6% 11 64 Activities Children's 2% 3% 3% 4% 3 2% 27 3% 3% 21 4% 86 7 4 4 4 16 6% Afterschool Activities 10 3% 5 10 7% 4% 4 3% 21 2% 23 25 7% Children's 4 4% 5% 102 3% Weekend Activities Children's Drop-in 7 2% 6 4% 2 1% 4 4% 2 2% 21 2% 13 2% 17 4% 72 5% Activities 2 Home 2 1% 1 1% 0 0% 2 2% 2% 19 2% 3 1% 1% 33 2% 4 School/School Enrichment Activities 8% Family Recreation 26 10 7% 21 14% 14 13% 19 15% 69 7% 42 8% 43 9% 244 17% Activities-Weekends 21 6% 12 8% 5% 5% 8 6% 62 6% 27 5% 8% 182 13% **Drop-in Activities** 7 5 40 Adult Classes or 68 21% 27 18% 19 13% 15 14% 22 17% 174 18% 96 18% 17% 505 36% 84 Leagues 39 12% 20 13% 16% 14% 160 16% 11% 403 29% **Senior Activities** 10 7% 18 18 85 16% 53 Special Events 85 34 22 15% 23 22 17% 237 143 26% 23% 21% 24% 27% 125 26% 691 50% (Artful Afternoons. Fall Fest, Celebration of

24 Total exceeds 100% because some respondents selected more than one response.

16%

42

29%

59

18%

Spring, etc.)

No Response

17

15%

25

20%

166

17%

77

14%

62

13%

472

17%

Public Information

1	. How would	you pr	efer to re	eceive	informa	tion a	bout Cit	y prog	grams ar	nd ser	vices? (I	Please	rank in	priorit	y order 1	I-10; 1:	top pre	ference	.)
		Pred	cinct 3	Prec	inct 6	Pred	cinct 8	Prec	inct 13	Prec	inct 18	Early	Voting	M	ail In	V	/eb	Ove	erall
Medium	Rank	Ν	%	Ν	%	Ν	%	Ν	%	N	%	Ν	%	Ν	%	Ν	%	N	%
Greenbelt	1	1	1%	0	0%	1	1%	1	2%	1	2%	4	1%	1	0%	2	1%	11	1%
TV	2	1	1%	1	1%	0	0%	2	4%	0	0%	2	0%	3	1%	1	0%	10	1%
	3	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	1	2%	0	0%	7	1%	4	2%	1	0%	14	1%
	4	2	1%	1	1%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	7	1%	1	0%	3	1%	15	1%
	5	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	11	2%	7	3%	4	2%	23	2%
	6	0	0%	0	0%	2	3%	1	2%	1	2%	7	1%	3	1%	2	1%	19	1%
	7	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	1	2%	5	1%	5	2%	7	3%	19	1%
	8	3	2%	1	1%	1	1%	0	0%	2	3%	4	1%	2	1%	10	5%	23	2%
	9	5	3%	0	0%	1	1%	2	4%	0	0%	6	1%	3	1%	8	4%	25	2%
	10	4	2%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	1	2%	8	2%	2	1%	4	2%	20	1%
	No response	147	89%	67	93%	73	92%	42	86%	56	90%	433	88%	222	88%	173	80%	1210	87%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
City	1	6	4%	1	1%	3	4%	4	8%	3	5%	28	6%	8	3%	8	4%	61	4%
Newsletter	2	13	8%	2	3%	4	5%	2	4%	1	2%	39	8%	17	7%	23	11%	101	7%
	3	11	7%	1	1%	2	3%	0	0%	0	0%	34	7%	19	8%	21	10%	88	6%
	4	9	5%	2	3%	2	3%	1	2%	1	2%	26	5%	21	8%	22	10%	84	6%
	5	5	3%	2	3%	0	0%	2	4%	3	5%	11	2%	8	3%	13	6%	44	3%
	6	0	0%	1	1%	2	3%	0	0%	0	0%	7	1%	5	2%	7	3%	22	2%
	7	3	2%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	1	2%	2	0%	1	0%	5	2%	13	1%
	8	2	1%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	1	2%	3	1%	2	1%	4	2%	13	1%
	9	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	4	1%	0	0%	2	1%	7	1%
	10	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%
	No response	114	69%	62	86%	65	82%	40	82%	52	84%	339	69%	172	68%	110	51%	954	69%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

1. (continue	ed) How would y	ou pro	efer to re	eceiv	e inform	ation	about 0	City pr	ograms	and s	services	? (Plea	se rank	in pri	ority or	der 1-1	0; 1=to	p prefei	rence.)
								Pre	cinct	Pre	cinct		arly		-				-
		Pred	cinct 3	Pred	cinct 6	Pred	cinct 8		13		18	Vo	ting	Ma	ail In	V	/eb	Ove	erall
Medium	Rank	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	Ν	%	N	%	N	%
Greenbelt	1	1	1%	23	32%	6	8%	5	10%	5	8%	160	32%	60	24%	63	29%	367	26%
News	2	1	1%	5	7%	1	1%	5	10%	3	5%	52	11%	23	9%	39	18%	143	10%
Review	3	1	1%	1	1%	3	4%	1	2%	0	0%	31	6%	10	4%	22	10%	76	5%
	4	2	1%	0	0%	3	4%	1	2%	1	2%	15	3%	6	2%	9	4%	37	3%
	5	1	1%	0	0%	2	3%	1	2%	1	2%	3	1%	3	1%	3	1%	15	1%
	6	3	2%	1	1%	1	1%	0	0%	1	2%	0	0%	5	2%	1	0%	10	1%
	7	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	2%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	1	0%	4	0%
	8	3	2%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	1	0%	0	0%	4	0%
	9	5	3%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	3	1%	2	1%	8	1%
	10	4	2%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	1	0%	0	0%	3	0%
	No response	144	87%	41	57%	63	80%	35	71%	51	82%	230	47%	140	55%	75	35%	722	52%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Greenbelt	1	7	4%	1	1%	2	3%	2	4%	1	2%	12	2%	9	4%	12	6%	46	3%
md.gov	2	11	7%	2	3%	1	1%	0	0%	2	3%	35	7%	14	6%	26	12%	91	7%
	3	15	9%	5	7%	4	5%	2	4%	3	5%	24	5%	11	4%	24	11%	88	6%
	4	2	1%	2	3%	2	3%	0	0%	0	0%	20	4%	10	4%	22	10%	58	4%
	5	2	1%	2	3%	2	3%	1	2%	0	0%	26	5%	11	4%	9	4%	53	4%
_	6	4	2%	1	1%	2	3%	2	4%	1	2%	6	1%	3	1%	6	3%	25	2%
	7	5	3%	2	3%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	6	1%	3	1%	1	0%	17	1%
	8	2	1%	0	0%	1	1%	2	4%	1	2%	3	1%	7	3%	2	1%	18	1%
	9	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%	1	0%	1	0%	4	0%
_	10	1	1%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	4	2%	3	1%	10	1%
	No response	116	70%	56	78%	65	82%	40	82%	54	87%	359	73%	180	71%	109	51%	979	70%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

1. (con	tinued) How wo	uld you pr	efer to r	eceive	informa	tion a	bout Ci	ty pr	ograms	and s	ervices	? (Plea	se rank i	n prio	rity orde	r 1-10;	1=top pr	eference	e.)
		Precin	ict 3	Pre	cinct 6	Pred	cinct 8		ecinct 13		cinct 18	Early	Voting	Ma	ail In	W	Veb	Ove	erall
Medium	Rank	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Washington	1	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	3	5%	3	1%	0	0%	0	0%	6	0%
Post	2	5	3%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	4	1%	3	1%	1	0%	13	1%
	3	2	1%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	8	2%	6	2%	4	2%	21	2%
	4	4	2%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	2%	8	2%	5	2%	6	3%	24	2%
	5	4	2%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%	9	4%	6	3%	21	2%
	6	3	2%	1	1%	1	1%	0	0%	1	2%	5	1%	6	2%	5	2%	22	2%
	7	1	1%	1	1%	2	3%	2	4%	1	2%	12	2%	6	2%	9	4%	34	2%
	8	3	2%	0	0%	2	3%	0	0%	0	0%	7	1%	2	1%	7	3%	21	2%
	9	3	2%	1	1%	0	0%	1	2%	1	2%	5	1%	6	2%	7	3%	24	2%
	10	1	1%	0	0%	1	1%	1	2%	0	0%	6	1%	7	3%	3	1%	19	1%
	No response	139	84%	69	96%	72	91%	45	92%	55	89%	434	88%	203	80%	167	78%	1184	85%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Local TV	1	1	1%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	1	0%	4	0%
News	2	1	1%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%	0	0%	2	1%	6	0%
	3	2	1%	1	1%	1	1%	0	0%	2	3%	5	1%	2	1%	1	0%	14	1%
	4	2	1%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	1	2%	3	1%	5	2%	5	2%	17	1%
	5	1	1%	0	0%	3	4%	0	0%	0	0%	6	1%	4	2%	3	1%	17	1%
	6	2	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	3%	8	2%	2	1%	4	2%	18	1%
	7	5	3%	0	0%	3	4%	1	2%	1	2%	10	2%	3	1%	4	2%	27	2%
	8	1	1%	1	1%	1	1%	2	4%	1	2%	5	1%	4	2%	6	3%	21	2%
	9	3	2%	1	1%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	6	1%	8	3%	7	3%	26	2%
	10	3	2%	0	0%	0	0%	1	2%	0	0%	5	1%	6	2%	5	2%	20	1%
	No response	144	87%	68	94%	68	86%	45	92%	55	89%	444	90%	218	86%	177	82%	1219	88%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

								Pre	cinct	Pre	ecinct	Ea	arly						
		Precir	nct 3	Pred	inct 6	Pred	cinct 8	_	13		18		ting	Ма	il In	V	/eb	Ov	erall
Service	Rank	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Mail	1	5	3%	1	1%	4	5%	5	10%	6	10%	27	5%	13	5%	7	3%	68	5%
	2	8	5%	3	4%	2	3%	3	6%	1	2%	34	7%	24	9%	12	6%	87	6%
	3	9	5%	6	8%	5	6%	4	8%	0	0%	42	9%	13	5%	18	8%	97	7%
	4	5	3%	2	3%	0	0%	0	0%	2	3%	29	6%	12	5%	18	8%	68	5%
	5	5	3%	1	1%	2	3%	1	2%	2	3%	24	5%	5	2%	13	6%	53	4%
	6	3	2%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	9	2%	9	4%	9	4%	31	2%
	7	1	1%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	2	3%	5	1%	2	1%	4	2%	15	1%
	8	3	2%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	4	1%	2	1%	3	1%	12	1%
	9	4	2%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	1	2%	2	0%	2	1%	5	2%	15	1%
	10	3	2%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	1	0%	2	1%	7	1%
	No response	119	72%	58	81%	64	81%	36	73%	48	77%	317	64%	170	67%	124	58%	936	67%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
E-mail	1	23	14%	5	7%	10	13%	3	6%	4	6%	58	12%	35	14%	65	30%	203	15%
	2	12	7%	9	13%	6	8%	3	6%	3	5%	56	11%	26	10%	31	14%	146	11%
	3	10	6%	4	6%	1	1%	1	2%	0	0%	36	7%	15	6%	19	9%	86	6%
	4	6	4%	2	3%	2	3%	0	0%	2	3%	23	5%	7	3%	7	3%	49	4%
	5	2	1%	0	0%	0	0%	1	2%	0	0%	9	2%	3	1%	10	5%	25	2%
	6	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	1	2%	0	0%	4	1%	4	2%	1	0%	11	1%
	7	2	1%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%	2	1%	1	0%	8	1%
	8	2	1%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	4	1%	1	0%	3	1%	11	1%
	9	2	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	3	1%	1	0%	1	0%	7	1%
	10	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	2%	0	0%	1	0%	5	2%	7	1%
	No response	106	64%	50	69%	59	75%	40	82%	52	84%	299	61%	158	62%	72	33%	836	60%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

1. (continue	ed) How would	you pr	efer to I	receiv	e inform	ation	about (City pı	ograms	and s	ervices	? (Plea	se rank	in pri	ority or	der 1-1	0; 1=to	p prefe	rence.)
		Pred	cinct 3	Pred	cinct 6	Pred	cinct 8		ecinct 13		cinct 18		arly ting	Ma	ail In	W	/eb	Ove	erall
Service	Rank	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Facebook	1	3	2%	2	3%	0	0%	1	2%	0	0%	4	1%	6	2%	9	4%	25	2%
	2	6	4%	1	1%	3	4%	0	0%	0	0%	15	3%	5	2%	11	5%	41	3%
	3	5	3%	2	3%	0	0%	0	0%	1	2%	13	3%	11	4%	19	9%	51	4%
	4	2	1%	2	3%	1	1%	0	0%	2	3%	7	1%	4	2%	8	4%	26	2%
	5	4	2%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	5	1%	4	2%	12	6%	26	2%
	6	2	1%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	10	2%	5	2%	3	1%	21	2%
	7	0	0%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	8	2%	2	1%	6	3%	17	1%
	8	3	2%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	3	1%	2	1%	3	1%	11	1%
	9	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	1	0%	6	3%	8	1%
	10	3	2%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	7	1%	2	1%	8	4%	21	2%
	No response	137	83%	64	89%	72	91%	48	98%	59	95%	421	85%	211	83%	130	60%	1142	82%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
YouTube	1	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%
	2	1	1%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	1	2%	0	0%	1	0%	1	0%	5	0%
	3	1	1%	0	0%	1	1%	2	4%	1	2%	2	0%	1	0%	1	0%	9	1%
	4	2	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	5	1%	2	1%	4	2%	13	1%
	5	3	2%	2	3%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	1	0%	3	1%	11	1%
	6	3	2%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	4	1%	2	1%	4	2%	14	1%
	7	2	1%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	7	1%	3	1%	9	4%	22	2%
	8	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	4	1%	7	3%	6	3%	18	1%
	9	2	1%	0	0%	0	0%	1	2%	1	2%	8	2%	2	1%	11	5%	25	2%
	10	0	0%	2	3%	2	3%	1	2%	0	0%	3	1%	5	2%	7	3%	20	1%
	No response	151	92%	65	90%	74	94%	45	92%	59	95%	458	93%	229	91%	169	79%	1250	90%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

								Pre	cinct	Pre	cinct	Ea	arly						
		Pred	cinct 3	Pred	cinct 6	Pred	cinct 8		13		18	Vo	ting	Ma	ail In	W	/eb	Ove	erall
Service	Rank	N	%	N	%	N	%	Ν	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	Ν	%	N	%
WTOP	1	1	1%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%	0	0%	0	0%	4	0%
(Radio)	2	2	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	2%	4	1%	2	1%	0	0%	9	1%
	3	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	2%	2	3%	4	1%	4	2%	2	1%	13	1%
	4	6	4%	1	1%	2	3%	2	4%	0	0%	8	2%	2	1%	0	0%	21	2%
	5	4	2%	2	3%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	7	1%	3	1%	3	1%	19	1%
	6	2	1%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	6	1%	5	2%	4	2%	18	1%
	7	2	1%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	1	2%	4	1%	5	2%	7	3%	20	1%
	8	2	1%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	5	1%	5	2%	7	3%	20	1%
	9	2	1%	1	1%	2	3%	0	0%	1	2%	7	1%	2	1%	8	4%	23	2%
	10	3	2%	0	0%	0	0%	1	2%	2	3%	8	2%	3	1%	14	7%	31	2%
	No response	141	85%	66	92%	73	92%	45	92%	55	89%	439	89%	222	88%	170	79%	1211	87%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
Posters/	1	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	3	1%	5	0%
Flyers	2	3	2%	1	1%	2	3%	0	0%	0	0%	9	2%	2	1%	2	1%	19	1%
	3	6	4%	3	4%	0	0%	1	2%	2	3%	18	4%	11	4%	6	3%	47	3%
	4	8	5%	4	6%	1	1%	4	8%	0	0%	14	3%	11	4%	12	6%	54	4%
	5	4	2%	2	3%	2	3%	1	2%	1	2%	12	2%	8	3%	13	6%	43	3%
	6	5	3%	2	3%	1	1%	1	2%	1	2%	19	4%	5	2%	17	8%	51	4%
	7	2	1%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	5	1%	11	4%	7	3%	26	2%
	8	2	1%	1	1%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	13	3%	4	2%	6	3%	27	2%
	9	0	0%	1	1%	1	1%	0	0%	1	2%	7	1%	4	2%	2	1%	16	1%
	10	2	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	2%	7	1%	0	0%	4	2%	14	1%
	No response	132	80%	58	81%	70	89%	42	86%	56	90%	389	79%	197	78%	143	67%	1087	78%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

1. (continued) How would you prefer to receive information about City programs and services? (Please rank in priority order 1-10; 1=top preference.)

		Pred	cinct 3	Pred	cinct 6	Pred	cinct 8	_	cinct 13		cinct 18		irly ting	Ma	ail In	v	/eb	Ove	erall
Service	Rank	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Other	1	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
	2	0	0%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
	3	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	2	1%	3	0%
	4	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
	5	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%	0	0%	1	0%	3	0%
	6	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
	7	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	1	0%	2	0%
	8	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	1%	2	0%
	9	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	1	0%
	10	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%	0	0%	5	2%	7	1%
	No response	165	100%	72	100%	78	99%	49	100%	62	100%	487	99%	251	99%	204	95%	1368	98%
	Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

2.	Please rate	e your s	satisf	action w	ith Gr	eenbelt'	's effe	orts to	publi	cize and	d broa	dcast c	fficial	informa	tion a	nd City	events.	
	Precino	ct 3	Pre	cinct 6	Prec	inct 8	Pre	cinct 13	Pre	cinct 18		arly ting	Ма	il In	W	/eb	Ove	rall
Rating	N	%	N	%	Ν	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Excellent	19	12%	12	17%	7	9%	3	6%	5	8%	65	13%	26	10%	28	13%	165	12%
Good	46	28%	22	31%	13	16%	11	22%	10	16%	139	28%	61	24%	83	39%	385	28%
Average	36	22%	5	7%	15	19%	13	27%	11	18%	82	17%	49	19%	42	20%	253	18%
Fair	2	1%	3	4%	3	4%	4	8%	5	8%	17	3%	11	4%	5	2%	50	4%
Poor	2	1%	0	0%	3	4%	0	0%	2	3%	6	1%	2	1%	6	3%	21	2%
No response	60	36%	30	42%	38	48%	18	37%	29	47%	185	37%	104	41%	51	24%	515	37%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

					3. I	Do you us	e the C	ity's we	bsite a	t www.gı	reenbe	ltmd.go	v?					
	Prec	inct 3	Pred	cinct 6	Pred	cinct 8	Preci	nct 13	Prec	inct 18		arly ting	Ма	il In	w	eb	Ove	erall
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Yes	93	56%	41	57%	32	41%	18	37%	27	44%	257	52%	122	48%	148	69%	738	53%
No	49	30%	19	26%	28	35%	22	45%	24	39%	191	39%	98	39%	23	11%	454	33%
No response	23	14%	12	17%	19	24%	9	18%	11	18%	46	9%	33	13%	44	20%	197	14%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
								If so, wh	at for?	•								
	Prec	inct 3	Pred	inct 6	Pred	cinct 8	Preci	nct 13	Prec	inct 18		arly ting	Ma	il In	w	eb	Ove	erall
	N	%	Ν	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Watch Meetings	29	18%	11	15%	10	13%	7	14%	8	13%	73	15%	33	13%	12	6%	183	13%
Watch Videos	9	5%	2	3%	7	9%	3	6%	3	5%	33	7%	9	4%	2	1%	68	5%
Calendar	73	44%	25	35%	22	28%	12	24%	19	31%	193	39%	78	31%	66	31%	488	35%
Documents	39	24%	15	21%	12	15%	8	16%	9	15%	107	22%	38	15%	31	14%	259	19%
Other	14	8%	9	13%	6	8%	6	12%	7	11%	64	13%	29	11%	36	17%	171	12%
No Response	71	43%	34	47%	50	63%	32	65%	37	60%	239	48%	143	57%	68	32%	606	44%

No Response 71 43% 34 47% 50 63% 32 65% 37 60 Total exceeds 100% because some respondents selected more than one response.

				4. V	Vhat s	ervice w	ould	you like	e to se	e on the	City	website	?					
							Pre	ecinct			E	arly						
	Pred	cinct 3	Pred	inct 6	Pre	cinct 8		13	Pred	inct 18	Vo	oting	Ma	il In	W	/eb	Ove	rall
Rating	N	%	Ν	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	Ν	%	N	%	N	%
Calendars/Schedules	3	30%	0	0%	3	33%	1	13%	3	60%	14	27%	9	30%	6	21%	39	27%
Improved Organization/																		
Ease of Use	1	10%	0	0%	2	22%	1	13%	0	0%	7	14%	0	0%	4	14%	15	10%
Online Payments	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	4%	3	10%	1	3%	6	4%
More Frequent																		
Updates	0	0%	2	40%	0	0%	1	13%	0	0%	4	8%	4	13%	0	0%	11	7%
Recycling Information	1	10%	1	20%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	3	6%	1	3%	1	3%	7	5%
Reservations/																		
Service Requests	1	10%	0	0%	1	11%	1	13%	0	0%	1	2%	1	3%	2	7%	7	5%
Council/Committee																		
Information	1	10%	1	20%	0	0%	1	13%	0	0%	5	10%	0	0%	7	24%	15	10%
Links	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	3%	1	3%	2	1%
Job Listings	0	0%	0	0%	1	11%	0	0%	0	0%	1	2%	1	3%	0	0%	3	2%
Other	3	30%	1	20%	2	22%	3	38%	2	40%	14	27%	10	33%	7	24%	42	29%
Total	10	100%	5	100%	9	100%	8	100%	5	100%	51	100%	30	100%	29	100%	147	100%

Table reflects grouping of respondents' individual comments into categories.

			5.	Have yo	ou use	d the vi	deo s	treamin	g/on-d	lemand	section	on of the	e City	website	?			
	Pred	cinct 3	Prec	inct 6	Prec	cinct 8		cinct 13	_	cinct 18		arly oting	Ма	ail In	v	/eb	Ov	erall
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Yes	27	16%	11	15%	13	16%	2	4%	7	11%	60	12%	21	8%	37	17%	178	13%
No	106	64%	44	61%	46	58%	38	78%	42	68%	362	73%	183	72%	125	58%	946	68%
No response	32	19%	17	24%	20	25%	9	18%	13	21%	72	15%	49	19%	53	25%	265	19%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

6. Have you	watch	hed any	of the	progra	mmin	g, inclu	ding (Council past 2		•	ered o	n the C	ity's N	lunicipa	al Acc	ess cha	innel ov	er the
	Prec	cinct 3	Prec	inct 6	Prec	inct 8	_	cinct 13	_	cinct 18		arly iting	Ma	ail In	W	/eb	Ov	erall
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Yes	42	25%	17	24%	14	18%	8	16%	13	21%	131	27%	46	18%	56	26%	327	24%
No	88	53%	39	54%	42	53%	32	65%	36	58%	293	59%	160	63%	108	50%	798	57%
No response	35	21%	16	22%	23	29%	9	18%	13	21%	70	14%	47	19%	51	24%	264	19%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

		7. D	o you	watch t	he p	ublic ac	cess	channe	el kno	wn as C	Greenb	elt Acce	ess Te	levision	(GATe)		
	Pred	cinct 3	Pred	cinct 6	Pre	ecinct 8	Pr	ecinct 13	_	cinct 18		arly ting	Ма	il In	w	eb	Ove	erall
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	Ν	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Yes	28	17%	13	18%	11	14%	3	6%	8	13%	83	17%	34	13%	27	13%	207	15%
No	100	61%	41	57%	44	56%	38	78%	39	63%	333	67%	178	70%	140	65%	913	66%
No response	37	22%	18	25%	24	30%	8	16%	15	24%	78	16%	41	16%	48	22%	269	19%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

City Services and Taxes

			1.	How de	o you	rate the	e valu	e of City	/ serv	ices an	d prog	rams fo	r your	tax dol	lars?			
			D	: .	D	:		ecinct	_	cinct		arly			14	/ - I-	0	11
	Pred	cinct 3	Prec	inct 6	Prec	inct 8		13	1	18	VO	ting	IVI	il In	٧١	/eb	Ove	erall
Rating	Ν	%	N	%	N	%	Ν	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Excellent	35	21%	26	36%	7	9%	5	10%	6	10%	115	23%	53	21%	45	21%	292	21%
Good	62	38%	22	31%	10	13%	15	31%	11	18%	176	36%	69	27%	81	38%	446	32%
Average	11	7%	5	7%	19	24%	10	20%	12	19%	63	13%	46	18%	26	12%	192	14%
Fair	1	1%	0	0%	5	6%	1	2%	3	5%	16	3%	5	2%	3	1%	34	2%
Poor	2	1%	0	0%	1	1%	1	2%	1	2%	4	1%	5	2%	8	4%	22	2%
No response	53	32%	19	26%	37	47%	17	35%	29	47%	118	24%	75	30%	52	24%	400	29%
Multiple	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%	0	0%	0	0%	3	0%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

				2.	Are C	ity serv	ices	fairly di	stribu	ted thro	ough (Greenbe	elt?					
	Prec	inct 3	Prec	inct 6	Pred	cinct 8		ecinct 13	_	cinct 18		arly oting	Ma	ail In	W	/eb	Ove	erall
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Yes	61	37%	33	46%	20	25%	18	37%	17	27%	198	40%	78	31%	76	35%	501	36%
No	28	17%	7	10%	18	23%	11	22%	14	23%	74	15%	46	18%	40	19%	238	17%
No response	76	46%	32	44%	41	52%	20	41%	31	50%	222	45%	129	51%	99	46%	650	47%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

3. The City has limited ability to raise revenues other than through property taxes or fees. In light of this fact, would you support a tax rate increase in order to:

tax rate increa						Mair	ntain c	urrent	City se	rvices/	progr	ams?						
	Prec	inct 3	Prec	inct 6	Prec	inct 8	Preci	nct 13	Preci	nct 18		arly ting	Ма	il In	W	/eb	Ov	erall
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Yes	99	60%	44	61%	26	33%	24	49%	27	44%	293	59%	142	56%	104	48%	759	55%
No	27	16%	12	17%	22	28%	12	24%	14	23%	114	23%	61	24%	47	22%	309	22%
No response	39	24%	16	22%	31	39%	13	27%	21	34%	87	18%	50	20%	64	30%	321	23%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
							Increa	se City	servic	es/pro	grams	?						
	Prec	inct 3	Prec	inct 6	Prec	inct 8	Preci	nct 13	Preci	nct 18		arly ting	Ma	il In	W	/eb	Ov	erall
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Yes	70	42%	31	43%	33	42%	17	35%	22	35%	203	41%	106	42%	90	42%	572	41%
No	49	30%	18	25%	18	23%	18	37%	19	31%	164	33%	86	34%	57	27%	429	31%
No response	46	28%	23	32%	28	35%	14	29%	21	34%	127	26%	61	24%	68	32%	388	28%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%
						Prov	ride fa	ir comp	ensat	ion to e	mploy	/ees?						
											Ea	arly						
		inct 3		inct 6		inct 8		nct 13		nct 18	Vo	ting		il In		/eb		erall
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Yes	109	66%	49	68%	39	49%	31	63%	29	47%	310	63%	160	63%	125	58%	852	61%
No	23	14%	6	8%	12	15%	9	18%	11	18%	90	18%	46	18%	26	12%	223	16%
No response	33	20%	17	24%	28	35%	9	18%	22	35%	94	19%	47	19%	64	30%	314	23%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

3. (continued) The City has limited ability to raise revenues other than through property taxes or fees. In light of this fact, would you support a tax rate increase in order to:

							Partio	cipate i	n Gree	n Initia	tives?)						
	Prec	inct 3	Prec	inct 6	Prec	inct 8	Preci	nct 13	Preci	nct 18		arly ting	Ма	iil In	W	/eb	Ov	erall
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Yes	101	61%	45	63%	33	42%	29	59%	31	50%	286	58%	153	60%	106	49%	784	56%
No	29	18%	10	14%	16	20%	9	18%	11	18%	100	20%	47	19%	45	21%	267	19%
No response	35	21%	17	24%	30	38%	11	22%	20	32%	108	22%	53	21%	64	30%	338	24%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

					4.	In gen	eral, s	hould C	ity se	rvices l	oe (ch	oose or	ne):					
	Prec	inct 3	Prec	inct 6	Prec	inct 8	Preci	inct 13	Preci	nct 18		arly ting	Ма	il In	V	/eb	Ov	erall
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
Kept at the same level	90	55%	33	46%	19	24%	31	63%	24	39%	272	55%	135	53%	93	43%	697	50%
Reduced	7	4%	3	4%	0	0%	1	2%	2	3%	12	2%	9	4%	51	24%	85	6%
Increased	47	28%	26	36%	35	44%	9	18%	17	27%	148	30%	67	26%	14	7%	363	26%
No response	21	13%	10	14%	25	32%	6	12%	18	29%	61	12%	40	16%	57	27%	238	17%
Multiple responses	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	4%	1	2%	1	0%	2	1%	0	0%	6	0%
Total	165	100%	72	100%	79	100%	49	100%	62	100%	494	100%	253	100%	215	100%	1389	100%

	5.	If the C	ity ha	d to red	uce s	ervices	/progr	ams, wh	ich on	es woul	d you	sugge	st and	why?				
								ecinct				rly						
	Pred	cinct 3	Pr	ecinct 6	i Pr	ecinct 8	8	13	Preci	nct 18	Vo	ting	Ma	il In	W	eb	Ove	rall
	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%
None	7	4%	2	3%	3	4%	4	8%	1	2%	19	4%	7	3%	3	1%	46	4%
Not sure	5	3%	0	0%	1	1%	3	6%	2	3%	10	2%	5	2%	4	2%	30	2%
Recreation/parks/ playgrounds	1	1%	1	1%	0	0%	1	2%	2	3%	7	1%	3	1%	1	0%	16	1%
Arts/entertainment	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	1	0%	0	0%	2	0%
Public works	5	3%	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%	1	2%	19	4%	5	2%	8	4%	39	3%
Special events	0	0%	0	0%	1	1%	0	0%	1	2%	3	1%	5	2%	1	0%	11	1%
Public safety	4	2%	0	0%	3	4%	0	0%	1	2%	8	2%	9	4%	3	1%	28	2%
Landscaping	2	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	3	1%	4	2%	4	2%	13	1%
Animal control	2	1%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	3	1%	0	0%	0	0%	5	0%
Parking enforcement	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	3	1%	0	0%	3	1%	6	0%
Social services	6	4%	1	1%	1	1%	1	2%	1	2%	18	4%	6	2%	6	3%	40	3%
Other services/comments	6	4%	2	3%	0	0%	1	2%	1	2%	21	4%	14	6%	15	7%	60	4%
No response	127	77%	65	90%	70	89%	39	80%	52	84%	379	77%	194	77%	167	78%	1093	79%

Table reflects grouping of respondents' individual comments into categories.